Erom: PE. emo

Sent: 15 Jun 2020 03:08:11 +0000
To: (b)(6); (B)(7)(C)
o:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Possible Additional Protest

10-4. Thanks [0,

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

From: [P© GX7C)

Date: Sundav. Jun 14. 2020 8:06 PM
To (b)(B); (bX7)C)

Ce
|(b)(5): (bX7)C) |icc‘dhs‘00v?

Subject: Possible Additional Protest

|.dhs.20v>

Dice.dhs.gov>
Pice.dhs.cov=>, |(b)(6); B)THC)

Twitter user claiming there is a protest at the ICE facility on Macadam “this evening”.

Could have been a mistake and referring to this afternoons protest, | have not seen any other
mentions about an additional protest on any other TW feeds.

But this person has been seen before spotting and TWing about PPB locations during protests.

Thought it was just barely worth mentioning as we already know there is a good possibility that
the “direct action” types may be back tonight.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Criminal Analyst
DHS/ICE Homeland Security Investigations

4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suite |[D)6).

Portland, OR 97_239
Cell (503)3420); ., |

Fax (503)326-2330
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(b)(6); (D)(T)C)
From:

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 19:44:44 +0000

To- (0)(6); (0)(7)C)

Subject: RE: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?
(0)(5); (0)(7)E)

Thanks

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

From®®. ®7)C)

Date: Thursday. Jul 23,2020, 12:27
ToiP)®) BXNC) |.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fw: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

lc,dhs,“o\-b

Have you heard anything regarding this or are you experiencing anything like what is
reported below?

Fron{®)6) ©)7)C)

|ce‘dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 3:25 PM
To{b)6) BITNC) ke.dhs.gov=>;[)6). )7)(C) |
(R)E). (L)T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cec: [DXE) BX7IC) Pice.dhs.gov>{P)6): ©XNC) |
[£)(6); (0)(7)(C) |Ce.dhs.g0v>

Subject: FW: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

See below. Let me know if you are aware of any challenges HSI or ERO SRT personnel
are having.

Thanks,
(D)(6); (b)THC)

Section Chief-Tactical Communications, Facilities and Logistics
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Homeland Security Investigations
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Technical Operations
3.55 [b)6); 3
?Of :jo [0)(C) Desk
703-59¢ Cell

portion of this email show itten_or verbal form. If
you are not ap#tended recipient or believe you have received this communitation in

information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete
the message from your system.

From{®)®): ©)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.cov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 3:06 PM

To:|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Cdb)(6); (b)(T)(C) I’mﬂﬁ' iro\-'>|(b)(5)i (0)T)(C) vice.dhs.gov>,
|(b)(5); (bX7)C) Iﬁ.ice.dhs.goxﬁ, Rb)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?
Sir,

Do you know if our SRT folks experiencing comms issues?

Very Respectfully,
(b)(®); (L)T)(C)

Chief, Tactical Communications Program

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Office of the Chief Information Officer

Operations Division

Washington DC 20536-5805

Office (202) 7{b)(6);

Cell (202) 5APNTNC)
BI6)_

e.dhs.gov

me:l(b)(ﬁ); (b)7)(C)

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 2:24 PM
To:[D)6E) ®TNC) Jvice.dhs.gov>, |(b)(5): (0)T)(C) tice.dhs.cov>
Cc[P)O): ®)XNC) lvice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?

l.(l-icc,dhs.gm-'>

Gents — Are we experiencing this and if so, have we engaged to assist our folks? Let’s get a
consolidated response before responding please.
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From: (b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 19:46:45 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: Re: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?

Thank lease keep me in the loop if you have any further issues.

From:l(b)(e)? (b)(7)(C) l@icc.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 3:44 PM

To:lb)6): (b)UT)C) @iccdhs.gov‘}*;kb)(ﬁ); (bX7)(C) |

[0)(6): D™C)  lwice.dhs.gov>{:)6) (BUTNC) fice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?

Yes, that was an operational issue noted and an investigative priority. I have not heard a
report from last night yet to determine if they experienced the issues again, or if the radio
issue/interference they experienced was an anomaly.

CBP was deploying assets to assist in determining/locating jammers.

Thanks

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 12:27
To{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fw: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?

Have you heard anything regarding this or are you experiencing anything like what is
reported below?

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursdav. July 23. 2020 3:25 PM
To{b)(®6); (b)(7)(C) b)ice.dhs.gov>J(b)(6)i b)M)C) |

b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov>
Cc|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; [(B)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
{b)(6): (b)7)(CY@ice.dhs.gov>

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

(0O,
[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Section Chief-Tactical Communications, Facilities and Logistics
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Homeland Security Investigations
Technical Operations
703-551{R)6): IDesk
~=00|B)7X
703-599|5y" "|(Cell

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE
ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No
portion of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If
you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in
error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete
the message from your system.

Fromi(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 3:06 PM

To{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>

Ce:{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) I.’ai'icc‘dhs‘00\-'2(b)(6); BY(T)(C) ce.dhs.gov>,
|(b)(6)i (b)(7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov> wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?
Sir,

Do you know if our SRT folks experiencing comms issues?

Very Respectfull

|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
Chief, Tactical Communications Program
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Office of the Chief Information Officer
Operations Division
Washington DC 20536-5805
Office (202) 731 b)(ﬁ)
Cell (202)578l

(b)(6): [Pice.dhs.gov
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From: BE;BMNe) |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 00:11:02 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Thanks, please keep the info flowing.

From{(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |@gicc.clhs‘..go\=‘>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25. 2020, 8:09 PM

To:{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |:.-_icc.dhs.um->.]_(b)(6); (b)T)C) |

[BY6): (BYTNC) ice.dhs.cov=>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
CdirvRY RV [wice.dhs.gov>[ibY(B) (bW 7Y C) |
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>)(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Also, FYSA. Riot just declared in Seattle. Monitoring intel stream. IED used to try to blow hole in
side of SPD East Precinct; officers injured. Reports of some demonstrators/protestors randomly
attacking passersby (pedestrians, business owners).

[(0)(6); B)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206‘30ID

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:58 PM
To{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>;
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>
Ccl(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6Y (B)7)(C) |
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

10-4.

From: |(b)(6); (bY(7)(C) @ice,d hs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:56 PM

To:[b)6): (bW7VC) |@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (B)(7)(C)]
[(6)(6): (b)(7)(C)@ice.dhs.gov>[BYBY (BY7)C) pice.dhs.gov>

Ceib)(6): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>,[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
|(b)(8); (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>](b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs
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Just talked with TSA EOD SME. Mentioned a number of issues that would complicate the
proceeding with street-level swabbing:

(b)(7)(E)
|(b)(7)(E)
[(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-300|0)O)
From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:30 PM
To:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>](b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Ce:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(B): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.d hs.gov>;|(b)(6); (bX7)(C) k@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

10-4, should be workable. | sent it forward, but I'll see if (b)(6): |can add TSA.

[T Y i AV

From](b)(e); (b)(7)(C) b)ice.d hs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:28 PM

Toi(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)6Y (B)7)C) ]

(b)(6): [@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
cc{b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(6): (bXT)C) [@ice.dhs.govalbWBY (hW7WC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

(b)(6);
(b)7)(Q

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)
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(b)(T)(E); (B)(3)

[(b)(8); (B)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

m 206 30ofBEE

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 2:45 PM
ToB)(6). (Y T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>:|(P)(B); (B)T7)(C) |
b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{P)(6); B)T)C) |
ice.dhs.gov>
Celb)(6) (BYTV(CY pice.dhs.gov>|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(B): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Excellent idea.

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 5:43 PM

To:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.govs|(0)(B); (B)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.d hs.gowj(b)(fi); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gou>1(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

+ USSS may be a good addition, from both cyber forensic side as well as protective intelligence

experience.

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
-300/(P)(6);

206-300 b)7MC

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 2:30 PM

To{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, [b)BY: (BY7)C) ice.dhs.gov>,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Ce:(b)(): (B)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

1b)(8); (b)(7)(C) __[@ice.dhs.gov>
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Subject: Language for COAs

Gents,

In follow up to our call | would like your input to the following language that Mr. Benner would
send to the Department for inclusion as one of the COAs for the Secretary to consider.

HSI Investigative and Intelligence Fusion Cell

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

Please feel free to add more detail or other thoughts regarding the role of the cell and agencies.

(b)(6);
(b)7)(C)
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From: [(b)(8); (b)()(C) |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 00:09:37 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Also, FYSA. Riot just declared in Seattle. Monitoring intel stream. IED used to try to blow hole in side of
SPD East Precinct; officers injured. Reports of some demonstrators/protestors randomly attacking
passersby (pedestrians, business owners).

(b)), (B)7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-300((b)(6);

CAYirAYi e

Froml(b)(e); (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov‘)

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:58 PM

Tol(b)(6): (b)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6);
|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov> -
~cc|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

10-4.

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:56 PM |

Tofh\(BY (hW(7V(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,[(P)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.d hs.gov> -(b)(e);
(b)(6): (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> -
“Cc|(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>, (D)6 (BY7)NC) |

[(b)(8): (b)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) " |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Just talked with TSA EOD SME. Mentioned a number of issues that would complicate the proceeding
with street-level swabbing:

(b)(T)(E); (B)(3)
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b)(7)(E); (b)(5)

[(b)(7)(E)

[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-300

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:30 PM
Todb)(6): (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Cc{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [Rice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

@ice‘dhs‘gow

|@ice.dhs.gov> Rggzm\
l@ice.dhs.gow

10-4, should be workable. |sent it forward, but I'll see if Derek can add TSA.

From:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:28 PM

To{(b)(6): (1)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.govs [B)6);
[(B)©); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cl(b)(B) (hV7MC) Pice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
1b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

(b)(6);

(ATWATI0A)

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

[(0)(6): (B)7NC) |

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-300(b)(6);
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From: [(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 2:45 PM

To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
{BY6Y (BTC) [Rice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:(b)(8); (b)X(T)C) Mggx(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C)

1b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Excellent idea.

From/®)(6): (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 5:43 PM

Td(b)(B). (D)7 l@ice.dhs.gov>;{(D)(B); (B)(7)(C) |

4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>}{b)(6); (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.govs:[P)(6); (B)(7)(C)
{0)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

cd(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>{()(6); (B)(7)(C)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

+ USSS may be a good addition, from both cyber forensic side as well as protective intelligence
experience.

[0)(8); (b)(7)(C) |

(A) SAC

HSI Seattle

206-304b)6), |

Fromi(b)(ﬁ); (bY(7)(C) @ice,dhs,gow

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 2:30 PM

To: [BYAY (hY(7Y(C) @ice.dhs.gov>{P)(6); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6);
[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[b)BY (bW7VC) Pice.dhs.gov> I
Cclb)(6): (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>,[b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

[(6)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Language for COAs

Gents,

In follow up to our call | would like your input to the following language that Mr. Benner would send to
the Department for inclusion as one of the COAs for the Secretary to consider.

HSI Investigative and Intelligence Fusion Cell

(b)(3)
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b)(3)

Please feel free to add more detail or other thoughts regarding the role of the cell and agencies.

b)(6);

AT
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From: [(6)(6): (B)T)(C) I

Sent: 25 Jul 2020 23:58:08 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

10-4.

Fromi(b)(e); (b)(7)(C) h{:icc.clhs‘..gm-b

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:56 PM

Tol(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Jvice.dhs.gov>[0)(6); (B)?)(C) |

(B)(6); (b)(7)(C) [wice.dhs.cov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cef(b)(B): (B)T7)C) kvice.dhs.cov>J(b)BY: (bWTYC) |
{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,b)(6); (b)(7)(C) vice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Just talked with TSA EOD SME. Mentioned a number of issues that would complicate the
proceeding with street-level swabbing:

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

(B)7)(E)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206 300

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:30 PM
To:[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gowj(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gow;
[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc:|(b)(6): (b)(T7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>;[(0)(8); (b)(7)(C) |

|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) F_Dice.dhs.gow
Subject: RE: Language for COAs
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10-4, should be workable. | sent it forward, but I'll see if Derek can add TSA.

From:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:28 PM

To: Allen, Matthew C {P)6): ®)X7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6): @ice.dhs.gov>[hWAY hW 7V ice.dhs.gov>
Ce{b)(6): (0)(7)(C) bice,dhs.govq(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov> (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

(b)(6);

[\ TWATIeA!

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

(b)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-300{{PX);
From: Allen, Matthew C (0)6); e)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 2:45 PM
To{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.cov>ID)NB): (BYTVC) |
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  [@ice.dhs.gov{P)(6); (B)(7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6)? (b)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>

CeAb)(6): (B)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

1b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Excellent idea.

From{()(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 5:43 PM
I@ice.d hs.gov>:|(B)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

To: Allen, Matthew C {(b)@? BX7XC)

[@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

b)(6); (b)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{b)(B): (bX7)C)

ice.dhs.gov>

l@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cefb)(6): (b)(7)(C)
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|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

+ USSS may be a good addition, from both cyber forensic side as well as protective intelligence
experience.

|(b)(6); (B)T7)C) |
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-304P)6E), |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From: Allen, Matthew C [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 20zozsoTm™
To:[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov:»](b)(ﬁ); (bY(7)(C) @ice.d hs.gov>,
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Ccib)(6): (b)(7)(C) lﬁ)ice.dhs.govb-](b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) |

[£)(6): (0)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
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
(bYTYC)
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From: [(b)(8); (0)(T)(C) |

Sent: 25 Jul 2020 23:56:40 +0000
To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Just talked with TSA EOD SME. Mentioned a number of issues that would complicate the proceeding
with street-level swabbing:

(b)(T)(E); (B)(3)

[(b)(7)(E)
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Acting SAC

HSI Seattle

(m) 206-300{(b)(6);

(KT

From: Allen, Matthew C 40)6): ®)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:30 PM

1d(b)(6); (6)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{()(6); ()(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc:[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6); (6)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gow;](b)(ﬁ); (bY(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

10-4, should be workable. | sent it forward, but I'll see i (b)@) can add TSA.

Fromj(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:28 PM

To: Allen, Matthew (Ib)L BY7IC) @ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,|(P)(8);
[(6)(B): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cci(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov> [(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

{b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs
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(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-300{b)(6);
A VirAYiad)

From: Allen, Matthew C I{b)@; ©X7)C) |@ice,dhs,gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 2:45 PM
To:[b)(6): (b)(T7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(0)(6); (b)(7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>;
[(b)6): (b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.2ov>{B)6Y. (BYTNC) [@ice dhs gov>
“Cc{b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{P)(6) (B)TNC)
[0)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Excellent idea.

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25 2020 5-43 PM

To: Allen, Matthew C {06 EXNC) @ice.dhs.gov b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gov>; [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;{(0)(6); (B)(7)(C)

(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

+ USSS may be a good addition, from both cyber forensic side as well as protective intelligence
experience.

|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-300

From: Allen, Matthew C {2)6): (®)(7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
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Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 2:30 PM
Tol(b)(e); (b)(T7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) l@ice,dhs,gow

[(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Cq(b)(8): ()(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Language for COAs

Gents,

In follow up to our call | would like your input to the following language that M{®)6). ~ ould send to
the Department for inclusion as one of the COAs for the Secretary to consider.

HSI Investigative and Intelligence Fusion Cell

b)(3); (b)(7)(E)

Please feel free to add more detail or other thoughts regarding the role of the cell and agencies.

(b)(6);
(bYTYC)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Allen, Matthew C
25 Jul 2020 23:30:03 +0000

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

RE: Language for COAs

10-4, should be workable. 1 sent it forward, but I’ll see if{P)(6); [can add TSA.

b)(7)(

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:28 PM _
To: Allen, Matthew C|P)8); (B)7)(C) l‘kz.-.icc_dl'ls.un\-"}*.l(b)(e)’ (b)(7)(C)

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Jwice.dRszovIBIBY (BI7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

~((b)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Jice.dhs.gov>{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

b)(6): (b)7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

O

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-300fBEE

From: Allen, Matthew Crb){S); OXNE) I@ice.d hs.gov>

Se

nt: Saturday, July 25, 2020 2:45 PM

To[b)(6); (B)(7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>{B)E) BY)IC) |

p)(6); (b)(7)(C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>}(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>[P)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Ccib)(6): (b)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>
[@ice.dhs.govs;[(P)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Excellent idea.
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From:[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 5:43 PM

To{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{b)(6): (B)YT)C) ]

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  [@ice.dhs.gov>{P)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
ice.dhs.gov>

Ce{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I@ice‘dhs‘gow;l(b)(e); (B)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

+ USSS may be a good addition, from both cyber forensic side as well as protective intelligence
experience.

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300-(b)(6);

AT

From:{(0)(6): (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 2:30 PM

To:[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

cc:(b)(6): (BYT)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[B)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

[(b)(8); (P)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
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
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From: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 25 Jul 2020 23:28:18 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Language for COAs
(X8,

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Acting SAC

HSI Seattle

(m) 206—300

From: Allen, Matthew C 4P)6): (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 2:45 PM

To{b)(6): (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{0)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
[(B)Y(8): (B)T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cd(b)(8): (b)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>|b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

[0)(6); (b)(7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Excellent idea.

From|(b)(6); (B)T7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 5:43 PM

To: Allen, Matthew C 4b)(6). ®)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>;[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

b)(6); (0)(7)(C) [I@ice.dhs.gov>;(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;[B)(B); (B)(7)(C) |
ice.dhs.gov>
Cc(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.d hs.gov>;|(b)(6); (B)T7)C) |

4b)(8); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

+ USSS may be a good addition, from both cyber forensic side as well as protective intelligence
experience.

[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
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(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-300{b)E). |

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From: Allen, Matthew C @ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 2:30 PM

Toi(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>,[0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>[B)(6). ]
[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.d hs.g0v>](b)(6); (bY(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc|(b)(8): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.govA{(P)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6): (b)(T7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Language for COAs

Gents,

In follow up to our call | would like your input to the following language that M{b)(6)

X6y, ould send to
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

HATATI el
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From: [(b)(6); (B)(?)(C) |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 00:20:29 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Damn, no break for you guys....let us know what you need from us.....be safe guys

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 20:09

To: Allen, Matthew C {P)6); ®)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>[B)(B): (BYTNC) |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) fice.dhs.covb)(6); (B)7)(C) lwice.dhs.cov>

Celinvay (b [u.‘.-.icc.dh5,00\-'>,|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
p)(6); (b)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (b)7)C) kice.dhs.gov>

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
m) 206-300fF,
From: Allen, Matthew C 4(®)6); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:58 PM
To: [b)(6); (6)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>(P)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
b)(8); (b)(7)(C) ﬁ:e.dhs.gow

Cd(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
1b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[P)(6); (b)(7)(C) mrllce. S.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

10-4.

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice,d hs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:56 PM
To: Allen, Matthew C 4()(6), (0)(7)(C) Rice.d hs.gov>j(b)(6); (bY(7)(C) |

1b)(6); |@ice.dhs.gov>(b)(B): (bYT)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc{b)(B)_(b)7)CY Pice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
|ib)(6); (b)(7)(C) IEJice.d hs.gov>|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

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
(m) 206—300—€P)€6}'

= s

From: Allen, Matthew C <fb){6); ©X7)C) bice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:30 PM

To:|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) \@ice.dhs.gov>;
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Cc{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [2ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @TCE.ONS.EoV>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

10-4, should be workable. | sent it forward, but I'll see if|(b)(6); fan add TSA.

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:28 PM
To: Allen, Matthew C[p)@). 0)(7)(C) [Rice.d hs.gov>,|(b)(6); )N ]

|(b)(6); |@ice.dhs.gov>, [(b)(B): (bY7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Ce: [BY(B): (D)7 C) @ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(B) (b)(7)(C) |
{b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)
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b)(3); (b)(7)(E)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-300{(P)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

From: Allen, Matthew C <|{b){6); ©X7)C) @ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 2:45 PM

To:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (P)(7)(C) ]

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [ice.d hs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>

cc[P)6); ()T)(C) [pice.dhs.gov>;[B)E), BX7)C) |
[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Excellent idea.

From:[P)(6); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 5:43 PM

To: Allen, Matthew C [P)6); (©)(7)(C) l@ice.d hs.gov)»l(b)(e)? (B)(7)(C)

{(b)(8); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(R)(6); (B)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
4 ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gowl(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

+ USSS may be a good addition, from both cyber forensic side as well as protective intelligence
experience.

|(b)(6); (B)T7)C) |
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-300[B)(6), |

From: Allen, Matthew C |(b){6); ©X7XC) l@ice.d hs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 2:30 PM

To{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>{(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,
[(b)}(B): (b)T7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Cey(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [Pice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

1b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
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Subject: Language for COAs

Gents,

In follow up to our call | would like your input to the following language that Emg%m would
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
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From: (b)), )T)(C) ]

Sent: 3 Jun 2020 18:22:07 +0000

To: (0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |- 10PMAA]b)(E); (B)(7)(C) |
Cc: |(b)(B); 10PMA

Subject: RE: Molotov Damage

The scene was documents by FPS/ATFE/FBI and has been released back to us...we can go ahead with
plans to clean/repair it.

Thanks,

(b)(6);

[V AV el

From{(P)(6): ®)X7)(C) | 10PMAA[B)(6); B)7)(C) logsa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 11:18 AM
Tol(b)(B): (b)(7)(C) k@ice.dhs.gov>

ccfb)(6); (0)T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;{b)(6); (b)(7)(C)|10PMA {(b)(6); @gsa.gov>

Subject: Re: Molotov Damage

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

H{(R)(8):

[AYAT el

In regards to if there would be any damage, to the concrete, | am pending reply from the GSA Structural
Engineer.

My understanding is that FPS/ATFE/FBI were investigating and if you can confirm they are done, | can
request the lessor to clean up.

Thanks,

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Lease Management Specialist
GSA Public Building Services 10PMAA
Edith Green Wendell Wyatt Federal Building
1220 SW 3rd Avenue, Suite(P)(©):
Portland, Oregon 97204
[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) _Pgsa.gov
(503) 324(b)(6); pesk
(503) 572%’))(7)( Fell

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 11:10 AM|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov> wrote:
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Yes | understand it was. But there is some singeing. | wasn’t sure if you’ve been in contact with
Lessor to get it repaired or cleaned. Are you able to do that?” So we can get it taken care of after

protests die down? | don’t think they’ll resolve on their own unless we ask.

From:((b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | 10PMAA [b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@gsa.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jun 03, 2020, 10:33 AM

Td(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Molotov Damage

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

From looking at the photos, it appears more of a stain. From my understanding the fire was put out

quickly?

Thanks,

(k) (8); (b)(7)(C) |

Lease Management Specialist

GSA Public Building Services 10PMAA

Edith Green Wendell Wyatt Federal Building
1220 SW 3rd Avenue, Suite Ezggzim
Portland, Oregon 97204 '
[(b)6): (b)(7)C) [PEsa.gov

(503) 326|b)(6); Pesk

(503) 572{)(7)(cell

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 10:27 AM(B)(6): (b)(T7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov> wrote:

(b)(6); _ |we are being asked by our HQ on a shirt turnaround tasking about cost estimates for
facility damages. | know the Molotov cocktail left some singing in. The building. Would you say

this is damage or just something to be cleaned?
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Erom: [ BXNC)__ ]10pman

Sent: 3 Jun 2020 11:17:59 -0700

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc: 10PMA
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

Y AV ek

i

—

In regards to if there would be any damage, to the concrete, I am pending reply from the
GSA Structural Engineer.

My understanding is that FPS/ATFE/FBI were investigating and if you can confirm they
are done, I can request the lessor to clean up.

Thanks,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Lease Management Specialist

GSA Public Building Services 10PMAA
Edith Green Wendell Wyatt Federal Building
1220 SW 3rd Avenue, Suite

Portland, Oregon 97204

|(b)(6); (b)(T7)(C) (@Wgsa.gov
(503) 326(0)(6). Desk
(503) 5722/ cen

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 11:10 AM](b)(G); (B)(7)(C) Ej)ice.dhs.gov>
wrote:
Yes I understand it was. But there is some singeing. I wasn’t sure if you’ve been in
contact with Lessor to get it repaired or cleaned. Are you able to do that?”” So we can
get it taken care of after protests die down? [ don’t think they’ll resolve on their own
unless we ask.

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | 10PMAA[BYAY (bhW7W Y Jawgsa.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jun 03, 2020, 10:33 AM

To:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) fice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Molotov Damage
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless
you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

From looking at the photos, it appears more of a stain. From my understanding the fire
was put out quickly?

Thanks,

[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Lease Management Specialist

GSA Public Building Services 10PMAA
Edith Green Wendell Wyatt Federal Building

1220 SW 3rd Avenue, Suit¢(b)(6);
Portland, Oregon 97204

[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@gsa.gov
(503) 324®)E); Pesk
(503) 572007 Len

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 10:27 AM [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
wrote:
E}SE},N e are being asked by our HQ on a shirt turnaround tasking about cost

estimates for facility damages. I know the Molotov cocktail left some singing in.
The building. Would you say this is damage or just something to be cleaned?
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From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 5Jun 2020 16:14:46 +0000

To: [(b)(8); (B)(7)(C)  |10PMAA[D)(E); (B)(7)(C) |
Cc: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | 10PMA

Subject: RE: Molotov Damage

Sounds good. Can you see if the building owner will get it on the schedule later next week to get
cleaned up...by then | am hoping potential protests will have passed.

Thanks,
(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

From{(®)(6): ®)7)(C) |- 10pmAa [B)(6); D)T)(C) fogsa.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:12 AM
To{(P)(6); (D)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{B)(); (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cci(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@gsa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Molotov Damage

(2]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Hi,

Below is the reply from GSA Structural Engineer. Please let me know if there are any additional
questions or concerns.

Thanks,

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Lease Management Specialist
GSA Public Building Services 10PMAA
Edith Green Wendell Wyatt Federal Building
1220 SW 3rd Avenue, Suite
Portland, Oregon 97204
[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) sa.gov
(503) 326(b)(6); Pesk
(503) 5722)(7)cell

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
Fr0m|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@gsa.g0v>
Date: Fri, Jun 5, 2020 at 7:59 AM

Subject: Re: Molotov Damage

To[b)®)  |-10PMPB)O) |
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cc:[(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) | 10PMAA[B)E); (B)(7)(C) |@gsa.gov>,[P)E): 10PMA

|(b)(6); (b)(?)(C)@gsa.gow,l(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) [@gsa.gov>
(b)(6);

(by7)(c)let al, if you tap the surface with hammer (firm but not hard) and the concrete
appears to be sound, you should be fine. I would anticipate that unless there was
prolonged exposure, the risk of damage is low. To get to damage, there would
probably need to be a fire burning adjacent to the wall for a significant period. FOr
instance, if they piled pallets adjacent to the wall and set those on fire and let them
burn, I would be worried. If it was just the gasoline from the Molotov cocktail burning
off, it should be fine.

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 10:53 AM b)(_ﬁ’)’_‘ 10PMP {(b)(B); [@gsa.gov> wrote:

Good morning|(P)(6);
(BYT)(C)

| believe this question is beyond my capability, basically, | do not know...so | have included|(b)(6); |in
this email.

(b)(6) fit will be greatly appreciated if there is any info you can share/provide|(b)(6);

HATATI el

Thank you.

Sincerely,

|(b)(6); (B)T7)C) |

Fire Protection Engineer

Tenant Services Branch, FMD

GSA, PBS, Northwest/Arctic, Region 10
400 15th Street SW

Auburn, WA 98001

Office: (253) 9310)(6).__]

EmailP)(®).  Bgsa.gov

[ATAYI el

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
Fron(®)(8); (B)7)(C) | 10pMAA[b)(6); (B)(7)(C) @gsa.gov>
Date: Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 10:44 AM

Subject: Fwd: Molotov Damage

Toi(B)(B): 10PMP[(B)(6); _ |@gsa.2ov>[b)6), D)(T)(C) 10PMA {D)E): — |oa

If the molotov flames were put out quickly, would there possibly be any concrete damage or just
staining?
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Thanks,

[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Lease Management Specialist
GSA Public Building Services 10PMAA

Edith Green Wendell Wya ilding
1220 SW 3rd Avenue, Suite(®)©)
Portland, Oregon 97204
b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Sa.gOV
(503) 326{b)(6)[Desk

(503) 572}, _ |cell

A=

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) _ [@gsa.gov>
Date: Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 10:32 AM

Subject: Re: Molotov Damage

To((b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

o

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
1220 SW 3rd Avenue, Suite[b)®). |
Portland, Oregon 97204
(b)Y(B): (b)T7)C) __Pgsa.gov
(503) 326{P)(6):[Desk
(503) 572{ ") fcell

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 10:27 AIVII(b)(G); (b)(T7)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov> wrote:

(b)(6): |we are being asked by our HQ on a shirt turnaround tasking about cost estimates for
facility damages. | know the Molotov cocktail left some singing in. The building. Would you say
this is damage or just something to be cleaned?

|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |SE
Regional Structural Engineer
AE Services Branch
Design and Construction Division
GSA, PBS, Northwest/Arctic Region

Office 253.931|(b)(6) |Cell 253.561{b)(6); _
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From: [(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 3 Jul 2020 23:41:31 +0000
To: [(bYB): (B)TMC)
Subject: RE: Operations Brief (OP38)

b)(6); . . .
10-4fp)7)cpot the message. Yes, FPS is coordinating the federal efforts here this weekend.

HSI SRT is here to support their ops for securing federal offices to include the ICE
building.

HSI will be on the call so we are aware of what the operational posture is for tonight, but
differ to FPS for operational control of federal assets assigned to Portland.

Thanks

(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

From:l(b)(ﬁ); (B)7)C) |@fps.dhs.gov=>
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 4:25 PM

Tof(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) laportlandoregon.gov=>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Ay Japortlandoregon.gov=

Ce:[b)(6): (b)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Operations Brief (OP38)

i [B)( b)(6);
Hi uand D)7)(C)

Thanks for the support and willingness to have us come to the EOC

(b)6)._[and I coordinate the fed security posture at the ICE facility. FPS is responsible for
security and policing at all GSA owned and leased facilities. This includes Hatfield and
Pioneer US courthouses, which seem to be the focus of recent demonstrations.

I look forward to seeing you sometime this weekend. Thank you for your support and
including us.

Thanks,

b)(6);

CAYirAYi e

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Froml(b)(e); (b)(7)(C) }Eﬂfnortlandoregon‘gm&

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 3:08 PM

Toyb)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@portlandoregon.gov=>

Cc:lb)BY (b)T7MC) [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) kufps.dhs.gov>
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Subject: Re: Operations Brief (OP38)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM
<mailto:SPAM@jice.dhs.gov> with questions or concerns.

: b)), |.
Could you please send invites to he folks I ced please. § supervisor FPSE&?%{C) is HSI.

Also if you need a rep from FPS send a request to|,)1}2,

b)(B);
Thankyb)7)C

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jul 3, 2020, at 9:21 AM,|(b)(6); (b)(T7)(C) @portlandorcgon‘gov‘)* wrote:
=

> [JFPS - Yes. Sure on the HIS.

=

> - Original Message-----
> From: [£X&): ®XNC) |

> Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 9:20 AM

> To|(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) [@portlandoregon.gov>
> Subject: Re: Operations Brief (OP38)

=

> Is FPS in EOC tonight?

>

> Also can [ invite the HSI agent in charge. He is responsible for all fed security over weekend.
>

5)0)
oxnic)
=

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Jul 3, 2020, at 9:08 AM,l(b)(G)i (b)(7)(C) @portlandoregon.gov> wrote:
>>

=
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From: Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI)

Sent: 2 Jul 2020 00:02:38 +0000
To: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  |5oldman, Steven A. (PD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Portland - July 4th weekend

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Our primary intel person on this has reached out to @)(6 so they have closed the loop. We'll share what
we get.

Steve

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:52 PM

To: Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI) <spalmer@fbi.gov>; Goldman, Steven A. (PD) (FBI)
<sagoldman@fbi.gov>

Subject: RE: Portland - July 4th weekend

Awesome, thanks Steve!

(PXS),..
From: Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI) <spalmer@fbi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:50 PM
Tol(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Goldman, Steven A. (PD) (FBI)
<sagoldman@fbi.gov>
Subject: Portland - July 4th weekend

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

[(2)(6); (B(7)(C) |

We're not putting out a daily SITREP like we we're a couple of weeks ago, but we're sharing intel as we
get it. We aren't getting much intel before hand for the last few weeks so we haven't pushed anything
out for a while. | will make sure your intel guy is on the list to get anything we push out.

Steve

OnJul 1, 2020 12:21 PM, |(b)(5); (b)(T7)(C) l@ice‘d hs.gov> wrote:
Steve,
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From: [(0)(6): (DY) C) ]

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 16:40:19 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Portland Arrests - is HSI Involved?

Pretty sure HSI was not.

Copying ASAC|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |for on-ground confirmation.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

mel(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.20v>

Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 11:41 AM

To|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.gov>

Cci(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I(.:i?-icc.dhs.gmal(b)(ﬁ); (B)T7)C) |

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland Arrests - is HSI Involved?

Were any of our HSI agents involved in the events with federal agents making arrests in Portland

yesterday?
OPA Leadership is asking and we do have one media query thagb)(e)i . |is working.

[ S

[)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Western Regional Communications Director (Spokesperson)
Office of Public Affairs

U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
W 602-595{b)(6);
C 480-392-(b)(6);

Email |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [wice.dhs.gov

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 7:56 AM

To:[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Portland Arrests

i [BYE)
(BYTYWCY

| know that our folks had deployed to assist in Portland. Are we involved in any of this mess?
(Fingers crossed we’re not.) Just want to make sure we’re prepared if we get asked.

https://www.washingtonpost.com/nation/2020/07/17/portland-protests-federal-
arrests/?hpid=hp hp-top-table-high mm-portland-810am%3Ahomepage%2Fstory-ans

p)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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Deputy Press Secretary (Acting)
ICE Public Affairs
202-271 E%%( o
757-441 (desk)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) plce.d 5.g0V
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From: [(b)(6): (b)7)(C) |

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 16:58:28 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Portland Arrests - is HSI Involved?

No, HSI was not actively involved.

Thanks
(b)(6);
(B)(T)(C)
From{(b)(8): (b)(7)C) [wice.dhs.cov>
Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 09:40
To:{(b)(6); (b)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Ce: ice dhs oav> [(bY)6): (BUTXC) |
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) J@ice.dhs.gov={R)(B); (B)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Portland Arrests - is HSI Involved?

Pretty sure HSI was not.

Copying ASAC|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [or on-ground confirmation.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

me{(b)(ﬁ); (B)(7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov>

D:iie: Friday. Jul 17, 2020. 11:41 fo

Td(RXB): (M(THC) wice.dhs.ocov>

Ce:[P)(6); (B)(T)(C) hice.dhs.gov> b)), )TN |
4(b)(6): |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland Arrests - is HSI Involved?

Hil(b)(6);

Were any of our HSI agents involved in the events with federal agents making arrests in Portland
yesterday?
OPA Leadership is asking and we do have one media query that|(b)(6); [is working.

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Western Regional Communications Director (Spokesperson)

Office of Public Affairs

U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
W 602-595{(b)(6);
C 480-392{(b)(6);

Email|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) @ice.dhs.gov
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From:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 7:56 AM

To(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Portland Arrests

H(b)(8);
A7V

I know that our folks had deployed to assist in Portland. Are we involved in any of this mess?
(Fingers crossed we’re not.) Just want to make sure we’re prepared if we get asked.

https://www.washingtonpost.com/nation/2020/07/17/portland-protests-federal-
arrests/?hpid=hp hp-top-table-high mm-portland-810am%3Ahomepage%2Fstory-ans

[(b)(B); B)(7)(C) |
Deputy Press Secretary (Acting)
ICE Public Affairs

202-271b)(6);
757-440)(7)(C) (desk)

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov
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From: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 19:15:56 +0000

To: [(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Portland City Council Resolution
Wow

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Resident Agent in Charge
Homeland Security Investigations
Medford, Oregon

Office: (541) 776[B)(6); ]

Cell: (760) 427|(b)(6). |

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:l(b)(e)i (d)(7)(C) I?r::ice.dhs.qm-'>
Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 11:54

To: ICE-HSI-Portland(®)(8); ®)7)(C)  |wice.dhs.gov>
Ccyb)(6); (b)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Portland City Council Resolution

All,

Please see message below from PPB. Please do not contact PPB for any assistance related to the
civil unrest. It appears as though they are prohibited from communicating with Federal agencies

as it relates to the riots.

Thanks,

b)(6);

AT

Date: July 22, 2020 at 5:54:41 PM PDT
Subject: Portland City Council Resolution

All,

Today the Portland City Council passed a resolution that, in part, state that
the members of the Portland Police Bureau is prohibited from doing the

following:
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e All members of the Portland Police Bureau shall not provide,
request, or willingly receive operational support (which includes
but is not limited to embedding in a federal incident command
center, sharing or receiving information from above defined federal
forces, engaging in policing or crowd control measures with above
federal forces) from any agent or employee representing or
constituting part of deployment under executive order from the
president, be they from Department of Homeland Security, the U.S.
Marshals Service, the Federal Protective Service, U.S. Customs and
Border Protection or any other service;

At this time, based on advice from our City Attorney’s Office, we can no
longer share any information or intelligence (including any active threats to
life) with any federal agency as it relates to the current protests; and, we
may not solicit any information or intelligence. As you can imagine, | have
many questions about what that all means and will be discussing with our
attorney but for now, we have to abide by the City Council directive.

For our non-federal law enforcement partners, this resolution does not
apply.

My personal and professional apologies to you all who have worked and are
continuing to work so hard to keep everyone safe.

Respectfully,
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From: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 20:09:55 +0000

To: [(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |

Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle[b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Portland City Council Resolution

10-4 pushing it up.

[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
(A) DAD Domestic Operations

(619)730((b)(6);
AT AT ad'
Frorr‘(b)(e)i (b)(7)(C) lvice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 3:07 PM
To{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle [[b)(8): (b)7)C) Jwice.dhs.cov=lbVMAY (WVTVCY ]

b)(8); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)
[@wice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Portland City Council Resolution

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |FYSA on a new policy for Portland Police Bureau. Very concerning. See below for

more, but summary here:

fwice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

¢ All members of the Portland Police Bureau shall not provide, request, or
willingly receive operational support (which includes but is not limited to
embedding in a federal incident command center, sharing or receiving
information from above defined federal forces, engaging in policing or crowd
control measures with above federal forces) from any agent or employee

representing or constituting part of deployment under executive order from the

president, be they from Department of Homeland Security, the U.S. Marshals
Service, the Federal Protective Service, U.S. Customs and Border Protection or

any other service;

[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-300{(P)(6);

YA Yi e

From:|(b)(6); (b)7)C) @ice.dhs.gow
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:26 AM

To: [(b)(6Y: (bUTVC) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Portland City Council Resolution
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From: [(0)(8): (B)T)(C) ]

Sent: 10 Jun 2020 20:55:07 +0000
To: |(b)(6); (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Portland Follow-up

With the on-going activity happening in this region, | wanted to follow up to see if there has been any
new incidents at your facility. | hope everybody is safe and secure!

FYI. I am working on the CCTV complete upgrade SOW. | hope to have a draft list of camera locations for
your review this week.
v/r
SFPC, PSC
Field Security Manager, Seattle Region
Physical Security Operations Unit
Office of Professional Responsibility
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

915 2" Ave, smm%% o
Seattle, WA 9817 )

O: (206) 624[b)(6); pxt.|(L)(6)

C: (202) 427{B)7X
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov

"

“Never let the things you can’t do, stop you from doing what you can.
e Ronald Reagan

From:|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 7:09 AM
To{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Portland Follow-up

After the crazy weekend of rioting and looting in the major cities, | am following up to see if there was
any damage done to your facility. | haven’t seen any message traffic regarding facilities. Additionally, if
there are any concerns about the current security systems please let me know.

| hope that everybody is safe. | am here to assist.

v/r
SFPC, PSC
Field Security Manager, Seattle Region
Physical Security Operations Unit
Office of Professional Responsibility
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

915 2" Ave, Suite[b)(B):
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Seattle, WA 98174

0: (206) 624(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
C: (202) 427
(b)(6): (b)(7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov

“Never let the things you can’t do, stop you from doing what you can.”
e Ronald Reagan
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From: [(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 10 Jun 2020 21:14:42 +0000
To: |(b)(6); (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Portland Follow-up

Been fairly quiet at the ICE Portland office.

Thanks,
(b)(6);
(R 7YY
Froml(b)(e); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1:55 PM
To:|(b)(5); (B)T7)C) l@ice.d hs.gov>{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

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

915 2"9 Ave, Suite|(b)(B):
EAYiraYial

Seattle, WA 9817

0: (206) 624(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

C:(202) 427

(b)(6); (B)(7)C)@ice.dhs.gov

n

“Never let the things you can’t do, stop you from doing what you can.
e Ronald Reagan

From: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 7:09 AM
To:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;[(P)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

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
(b)(6); SFPC, PSC

Field Security Manager, Seattle Region
Physical Security Operations Unit

Office of Professional Responsibility

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

915 2" Ave, Suite[b)(6);

Seattle, WA 98174

0: (206) 624tb)(5); (B)T7)C)
C: (202) 427

(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov

“Never let the things you can’t do, stop you from doing what you can.”
e Ronald Reagan
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From: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 19:51:50 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) - 10PMAA
Cc:

Subject: RE: Portland MacAdam A/C

Thanks all. Just so everyone is aware, the request for 24x7 A/C is part of a larger effort
which is endorsed at the highest levels of the agency and has their regular attention.
Hoping we can get this done ASAP through standard channels.

. b)(6); (b)(7)(C .
Referring to ASA( ) BNNE) pn requires floors.

(0)(8); (b)(7)(C)
(A) SAC

HSI Seattle
206-3004(b)(6);

AT

Frolﬂ(b)(e)i (B)T7)C) téf).ice.dh&gm&

Date: Monday, Jul 27,2020, 11:11 AM
To:{0)(6): (0)(7)(C) Jwice.dhs.gov>,(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |- I0PMAA
|fh\fR\- AT IF AT alY rf£'£3i1<ﬂ0\’>
Celay imnvmvey [@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[b)(6); (6)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>[b)(B): (b)T)C) fice.dhs.gov=|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

fryviay- ikvi7viey Jwice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Portland MacAdam A/C

We need an overtime utility estimate from GSA in order for the ICE OTU RWA team to process
the request.

Lets loof{(P)(6); _|nto the conversation, she will probably need a little more information such as
which areas/floors/whole building & hours etc.. I'm not 100% sure but I think the programs have
to pay for short term request or the first FY of the request before it rolls into the service wide.

(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

Please see the email below and let us know what else you need for this Overtime Utilities
request?

[B)E): (BYDC) | pmp
Deputy Unit Chief
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
Facilities West
1605 LBJ Frwy, Std®)6):_|
Farmers Branch. TX 75234
Office: 214-9P)(6);

[ ATAYI Al
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Cell: 214-608{°)(®)
[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov

----- Original Message-----

From|(P)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:59 PM

To{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>:[b)(6); ®)7)(C) |

[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland MacAdam A/C
Importance: High

Good morning, [0)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

In follow-up to my message this morning, I'm providing more info/comms from Portland. We
need to ensure an RWA is in place for payment of the HVAC OT&U invoices. The office will be
running 24/7 for a while due to these protests, etc. and the temperature will be exceedingly hot
outside which will make the office exceeding hot if the AC is off after normal office hours. What
do we need to do, if anything, to coordinate with GSA[b)(BY_Jto ensure 24/7 AC to the building,
and ensure invoices are sent / directed to an RWA and not funded out of our budget.

Thank you,

Management & Program Analyst
HSI Seattle

(206) 442
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From: [(0)(6): (B)T)(C) I

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 18:10:57 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Portland MacAdam A/C
Hi|(b)(6);

TN

We need an overtime utility estimate from GSA in order for the ICE OTU RWA team to process the
request.

Lets loof(b)(6); |into the conversation, she will probably need a little more information such as which
arcas/floors/whole building & hours ete.. I'm not 100% sure but I think the programs have to pay for short
term request or the first FY of the request before it rolls into the service wide.

()6,

Please see the email below and let us know what else you need for this Overtime Utilities request?

[(6)(6): (BXT)C) PPMP
Deputy Unit Chief
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
Facilities West

1605 LBIJ Frwy, Ste.[b)(6);
Farmers Branch, TX 75234

Office: 214-915[b)(6).
Cell: 214-608{b)(B);

@ice.dhs.gov

————— Original Message-----

From|(0)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:59 PM

Tol(b)(6): (bY)TIHCY E@ice‘dhs‘gﬂvﬂ(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov>
Cci(0)(8); (b)(7)(C) vice.dhs.gov>;[b)(6): (b)(7)C) |

{bY(BY (bW 7VC) |@ice.dhs. gov>|(b)(5) (b)(7)(C) @wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland MacAdam A/C
Importance: High

Good morning, [P)(8); (b)(7)(C)

In follow-up to my message this morning, I'm providing more info/comms from Portland. We need to
ensure an RWA is in place for payment of the HVAC OT&U invoices. The office will be running 24/7 for
a while due to these protests, etc. and the temperature will be exceedingly hot outside which will make the
office exceeding hot if the AC is off after normal office hours. What do we need to do, if anything, to
coordinate with GSA/[(b)(6):Jto ensure 24/7 AC to the building, and ensure invoices are sent / directed to an
RWA and not funded out of our budget.

Thank you,

Management & Program Analyst
HSI Seattle

(206) 442{(b)(8)
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From: (b)), BY?)C) |

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 19:55:32 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
10PMAA(R)(B); (B)(7)(C) [

Subject: RE: Portland MacAdam A/C

[b)®); |that|‘((E}“(g}'im We are all over this.

Thank you,

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Management & Program Analyst
HSI Seattle

(206) 442-(P)O).

From:|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:52 PM

To|(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>](b)(6); (D)(7)(C) |
[B)(8); B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); B)7)(C) | 10PMAALR)(E): B)(7)(C) |@gsa.gov>
Cc[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

[0)(8); (0)(7)(C) [Pice.dhs.gov>}[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Portland MacAdam A/C

Thanks all. Just so everyone is aware, the request for 24x7 A/C is part of a larger effort which is
endorsed at the highest levels of the agency and has their regular attention. Hoping we can get this
done ASAP through standard channels.

Referring to ASAC?E%%;{C) on requires floors.

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-300

From{(P)(6): (D)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 11:11 AM
To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.d hs.gov{b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  |10PMAA
[(b)(6): (b)7)C) [@gsa.gov>
Cc1(D)(B): (B)(THC) [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,
[(b)(6): (b)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6): (B)MTMC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Portland MacAdam A/C
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We need an overtime utility estimate from GSA in order for the ICE OTU RWA team to process the
request.

Lets loop(P)(B); |into the conversation, she will probably need a little more information such as which
areas/floors/whole building & hours etc.. I'm not 100% sure but | think the programs have to pay for
short term request or the first FY of the request before it rolls into the service wide.

Please see the email below and let us know what else you need for this Overtime Utilities request?

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |, PMP

Deputy Unit Chief

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
Facilities West

1605 LBJ Frwy, Ste.[b)(6):
Farmers Branch, TX 75234

From:[fhRY ihV(7ViC) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:59 PM

Tol(b)BY: (bYT7WCY @ice.dhs.gov>(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
ccl®)®); (b)(7)(C) |@ice_dh5_gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland MacAdam A/C
Importance: High

Good morning,[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

In follow-up to my message this morning, I'm providing more info/comms from Portland. We need to
ensure an RWA is in place for payment of the HVAC OT&U invoices. The office will be running 24/7 for a
while due to these protests, etc. and the temperature will be exceedingly hot outside which will make
the office exceeding hot if the AC is off after normal office hours. What do we need to do, if anything, to

coordinate with GSA (b)(6); |to ensure 24/7 AC to the building, and ensure invoices are sent / directed to
an RWA and not funded out of our budget.

Thank you,

[(b)(®B); (b)(7)(C) |
Management & Program Analyst
HSI Seattle

(206) 442{(b)(6);
(V7MY
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From: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 24 Jul 2020 11:22:25 +0000
To: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: [(B)(6): (0)T7)(C)

Subject: RE: Portland P xec Summary
Attachments: esfoE),_ JsAR)E): .23.2020.docx

Wow. My bad! Here it is.

|(b)(6); (B)T7)C) |
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-300(B)ET._

From: |(b)(6)i (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 24, 2020, 3:10 AM

TOKI?)(G); (B)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov>

Ce:[(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>]b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,
[(£)(6): (b)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov=,[hARY (MM 7)) l@ice.dhs.cov>

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Exec Summary

Actually, there’s nothing attached.

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 11:55 PM

To{b)(®); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce:l(b)(6): (bUTIUC) [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (B)(7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov>,
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) fice.dhs.gov=>[hV(BY (MW7VCY l@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland Protest Exec Summary

(b)@) as requested, ES for the Canadian national in Portland suspected of
stalking/harassment. This was drafted tonight as the case developed very quickly over
last 5 days so it’s not in “final” form but has the nuts and bolts. Of note, we are looking to

execute an arrest early this coming morning. Great job by Portland and case agent {(b)(6);

(b)(6):
(b)U7)(C

(b)(6): hould be able to update you on tomorrow’s call.

(0)(8); (b)(7)(C)
(A)SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300
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ST . .
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS :‘f\ga U‘% Icmr?lgr ation
Domestic Operations %4’W-5 an ustoms

o/ Enforcement
O Title 11 OcUuC 0O 1PAS O SFCF
DATE: July 23, 2020
OFFICE: HSI Portland
DIVISION/GROUP: Civil Unrest - Portland
CASE NAME: TBD
CASE NUMBER: TBD
CASE AGENT: SA|(b)(6);
CASE SUPERVISOR: GgP)(7)(C)
OVERVIEW:
|(b)(6); (d)7)C) l a Canadian National, who appears to be in the country illegally

(8USC1326) has been identified as harassing and stalking federal employees assigned to assist the
Federal Protective Service (FPS) with the ongoing civil unrest in Portland, Oregon. Specifically,
(b)), |used social media platforms to knowingly release personal information of covered

personnel with the intent to threaten, intimidate or incite violence in violation of 18USCI119
(Protection of individuals performing certain official duties).

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION:

b)(7)(A)

—- Law Enforcement Sensitive — Official Use Only --- 1
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U.S. Immigration

HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS S’\Ef"a
@; and Customs
&

Domestic Operations %
e/ Enforcement

O SCR O Title I1I OcucC 0O TPAS O SFCF OICEF

b)(7)(A)

--- Law Enforcement Sensitive — Official Use Only --- 2
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From: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 24 Jul 2020 10:10:16 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Exec Summary

Actually, there’s nothing attached.

From:l(b)(e)i (d)(7)(C) |(£:'Jice.dh&g0v>

Date: Thursda 123.2020. 11:55 PM

To[(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce:[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov=>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |§Eif'icc‘dhsgov>,
[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) wice-dhs.ﬁov%kg)(ﬁ); (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland Protest Exec Summary

(b)(6): fas requested, ES for the Canadian national in Portland suspected of
stalking/harassment. This was drafted tonight as the case developed very quickly over
last 5 days so it’s not in “final” form but has the nuts and bolts. Of note, we are looking to

execute an arrest early this coming morning. Great job by Portland and case agen|(b)(6);
[isXWAT(®

(B)EY, .
(0)),_

|(b)(6); (b)(T7)(C) |
(A) SAC

HSI Seattle
206-300()E]

should be able to update you on tomorrow’s call.
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From: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 24 Jul 2020 10:09:23 +0000

To: (b)(6): ((TNC) ]

Cc: (bYB): (B)TYMC)

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Exec Summary

Thank you.

Fromi(b)(ﬁ); (bY(7)(C) tice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 11:55 PM

To: [0)(6): (D)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Cc{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,
[(6)(6); (B)(7)(C) laice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland Protest Exec Summary

0)O): |as requested, ES for the Canadian national in Portland suspected of
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

(b)(6): [should be able to update you on tomorrow’s call.

A Y AV e

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300{(b)(6);

PR b AW F 8
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From: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 24 Jul 2020 11:23:06 +0000

To: [0)(8); (0)(7)(C)

Cc: [0)(6): (0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Exec Summary

Thanks!

From:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 24, 2020, 7:22 AM

To b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

cq(b)(6): (b)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov=>Ib)(6): (B)T)C) l@ice.dhs.gov=>,

|(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.g0v>|(b)(6)i(b)(T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Exec Summary

Wow. My bad! Here it is.

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
(A) SAC

HSI Sea
206-300((P)(6);

S Y AV st

From:Ih//Y (hv7vey faice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 24, 2020, 3:10 AM
To: [hvay v 7Vvien vice.dhs.gov>

Ce: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

f@ice.dhs.gov>,

[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>[hVAY W7V Y

Yfawice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Exec Summary

Actually, there’s nothing attached.

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 11:55 PM

Toib)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>,b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,
(B)(6): (b)TNC) [@ice.dhs.gov>,[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland Protest Exec Summary

\)10) _ las requested, ES for the Canadian national in Portland suspected of
stalkmgﬁharassment This was drafted tonight as the case developed very quickly over
last 5 days so it’s not in “final” form but has the nuts and bolts. Of note, we are looking to
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execute an arrest early this coming morning. Great job by Portland and case agent EE%?;(C

(b)(6):  khould be able to update you on tomorrow’s call.

|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
(A) SAC

HSI Seattle
206-300{(b)(6);

[V AV el
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From: [©)®): ®NC) |

Sent: 21 Jul 2020 13:27:20 +0000

To: [(b)(B): (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattld(b)(G); (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Portland Protest Update: July 20

Thank you sir

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 9:26 AM

To{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6); (B)T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Portland Protest Update: July 20

p)(6); (b)(7)(C)

According to FPS this was one of the more action-packed nights they’'ve seen of the 54 straight days of
protests. Protesters successfully breached Hatfield Courthouse after prying open the plywood and
attempting to enter. Federal officers (none from HSI) deployed CS gas and pepper munitions to prevent
people from gaining entry through the point of the building breach.

Tactical units (none from HSI) deploying from the building to push back the violent opportunists were
met with resistance, resulting in the arrest 5 individuals. The HSI Duty Agent assisted FPS by moving
those arrested by the tactical teams inside the courthouse; assisted in searching those arrested; and
assisted in escorting arrestees to holding cells on the 4th floor of the Hatfield Courthouse.

Once the building was secured, the HSI Duty Agent assisted with identifying those arrested by
conducting various database queries and further assisted by being a secondary agent to interview

individuals arrested.

Below are the individuals arrested early morning of 7/21/20.

[(B)6): (B)7)(C) | akd(0)(6): (B)(T)(C)_ h
©)6). ®)(7)(C)

US PP

SSN#
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Portland, OR 97206

b)(7)(E) border crossing

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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Reported SSN# [(P)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(bL)(7)(E) border crossing
|£|l;))(6); (b)(7)(C) |aka(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
b)(6); (D)(7)(C) |
OR D|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
SSN#
Reported Address

(B)(6); (B)(7)(C)

Portland, OR 97202

FB

[

B)©®): ®TNC) | porder crossing

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

SSN1P)B): (B)7)(C)

Phone number (Per CLEAR)

(360) 882[P)6); ]

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

VANCOUVER, WA 98664

(b)(7)(E)

Last crossing was France to SEA in 2018

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

us pPHP®); |

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Zip 97201

p)(7)(E)

Multiple international crossing 2018 and priors

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 21 Jul 2020 14:02:21 +0000

To: [(0)(6): (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Portland Protest Update: July 20

Thank you for the update. Greatly appreciated.

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From{b)(6): (b)(7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Jul 21, 2020, 8:26 AM

To{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) lice dhs.cov>[(P)(6); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle {(P)(6); (b)(7)(C) l(fﬁice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6)i (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6): (b)(7)C) _[ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Portland Protest Update: July 20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

According to FPS this was one of the more action-packed nights they’'ve seen of the 54 straight
days of protests. Protesters successfully breached Hatfield Courthouse after prying open the
plywood and attempting to enter. Federal officers (none from HSI) deployed CS gas and pepper
munitions to prevent people from gaining entry through the point of the building breach.

Tactical units (none from HSI) deploying from the building to push back the violent opportunists
were met with resistance, resulting in the arrest 5 individuals. The HSI Duty Agent assisted FPS
by moving those arrested by the tactical teams inside the courthouse; assisted in searching
those arrested; and assisted in escorting arrestees to holding cells on the 4th floor of the
Hatfield Courthouse.

Once the building was secured, the HSI Duty Agent assisted with identifying those arrested by
conducting various database queries and further assisted by being a secondary agent to

interview individuals arrested.

Below are the individuals arrested early morning of 7/21/20.

(b)(6); (0)(7)(C)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

OR DI(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
US PP
SSN#
[0)(6): (6)(7)(C) |
Portland, OR 97206
(b)(7)(E) border crossing
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Reported SSNH(b)(8): (0)(7)(C) |

(B)(7)(E) border crossing
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
21y
OR DIbyay |
SSNH(B)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
Reported Address
(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Portland, OR 97202
FBI {P)(7)(E) border crossing

p)(6); (b)(7)(C)

SSN(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Phone number (Per
CLEAR)

p)(6); (b)(7)(C)

VANCOUVER,
WA 98664

(b)(7)(E) Last crossing was France to SEA in 2018

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

US PP{b)(6); (1)7)(C) |
[(b)6); (B)(7)(C) |
Zip 97201

(b)(7)(E)

Multiple international crossing 2018 and priors

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 18:17:05 +0000
To: [(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |

Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle
Subject: RE: Portland Sitrep

Copy thank you.

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Operations Manager — Denver/St. Paul/Kansas City

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Cell: 619-247[b)(6); |

kb)(ﬁ); Elice,dhs,gov

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 1:49 PM

To: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) b)ice.dhs.gow

Cci(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Portland Sitrep

Below is a recap from last night’s activity in Portland:

July 23, 2020

b)(7 (D)(7 D)(7)
# of HSI Personnel (E) HSI SA’s )E) [Edith Green Command Pos{E) [atfield
Courthouse

Assignment of HSI Personnel - Protection of Hatfield Federal Courthouse/Evidence Collection

High Points of night - Large crowds of protestors gather in front of Hatfield (2,000+)
¢ Protestors attempted to cut fence with chainsaw
e Protestors scaled fence and lit fires in front of Hatfield

Arrests Made: 6 minor PC arrests for trespassing into the vicinity of Hatfield Federal
Courthouse. Please see below for more details. Arrest were jointly coordinated by all tactical
teams deployed in protection of the Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse (FPS, BORTAC,
USMS).

Specific noteworthy events  -Approximately 8 Molotov cocktails were thrown at the
Courthouse. 1 landed inside the lobby but did not go off.

Investigative Actions -Investigative follow up being conducted by Special Agents from
FPS and HSI. Target of investigation related to online stalking/harassment presented to USAO.

Identifying Information for all Arrests
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

|—

(b)(6); (B)(THGQ Portland OR
Arrested by,m@,?:m for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer and resisting
arrest
Evidence associated: mortar/firework, vest with “Press Osu Media” marking, and GoPro

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) mro, WI
Arrested by FPS for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

|(b)(6)i (B)(7)(C) |Portland, OR
Arreste gg(c) for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

4b)6); (b)(7)(C) | Ypsilanti, MI

Arrested bygg( ) for trespass and failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

e

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) eaverton, OR
Arrested by|(b)(6)? | for trespass and failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

p)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Phoenix, AZ

Arrested bygE)}?)ﬂ, for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer and resisting arrest
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From: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 18:50:29 +0000
To: [0)(6); B)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Portland TDY

(b)(6); HSI San Diego has expressed interest.

From:[(b)(B)- (h\(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 11:49 AM

To: ICE-HSI-Oregon{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) _ Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Portland TDY

IF you know good folks that might be interested...encourage them to apply.

From:|(b)(8): (b} 7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 9:23 AM
To{b)(B); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Portland TDY

Fysa.

(b)(6); (0)(7)(C)

(A) SAC

HSI Seattle

206-30q(b)(6); |

From:[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 9:19 AM

To:[h\(B) (h(7VC) |@ice.dhs.gov>, (hRY (WTVC) [@ice.d hs.gov>m|

b)(6): (B)T)C) _ Pice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[b)(6) (B)7)(C) [

b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(C) 5ce,dhs,gov>

cdbY6Y (b0 |@ice.dhs.govs, [B)®) (BYTNC) ice.dhs.zovs, [P)E) ]
[0)(6); (6)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.zov>{(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland TDY

Morning/Afternoon Guys-

Sorry for the quick turnaround but we need three names for a 30 day TDY to Portland by the end of
today if possible.

(b)(7)(E)

The TDY will begin by mid-week.
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Please let me, and

(b)(6);
(b)(TY(

know today if possible.

Thanks and again | apologize for the short turnaround.

2021-ICLI-00011 1083



|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

From:

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 18:53:37 +0000
To: [(6)(6): (b)7)C) |
Subject: RE: Portland TDY

Yes, have him submit his name

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 11:50 AM
To:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Portland TDY

(b)(6); HSI San Diego has expressed interest.

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 11:49 AM

To: ICE-HSI-Oregon |(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Portland TDY

IF you know good folks that might be interested...encourage them to apply.

From:|(b)(8): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 9:23 AM
To:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Portland TDY

Fysa.

[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |

(A) SAC

HSI Seattle

206-300[b)6Y ]

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 9:19 AM

Tofb)(BY: (b)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> [(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,[(0)(6)

[BY®) (BWTVC)  @ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (B)(T7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[B)(6): (B)(7)(C) |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) _ |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc{b)(®): (BY(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I |@ice.dhs.gov>, [(b)(6), ]
@ice.dhs.gov>

[b)(6); (B)(7)(C)  |@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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

Please let me((b)(Eand((b)(6), know today if possible.

Thanks and again | apologize for the short turnaround.
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From: &y (h7 ey |

Sent: 4 Jul 2020 10:05:45 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Question regarding ICE accountability at Federal Courthouse in Portland,
Oregon

Attachments: Copy of Requests for ICE Assistance During Civil Disturbances.xlsx

Good morning,

7/3/2020 Portland Protest Update

Spreadsheet updated to account for secondary mission (see attached- Quick Reaction Force (QRF)).

No activity at ICE facility and no protestors observed throughout the evening.

Minor damage sustained to the Federal Courthouse throughout the evening but no HSI SF SRT personnel
responded to that location. All specifics related to the Courthouse will be addressed by BORTAC, U.S.
Marshals and FPS personnel reporting threads. These were the units stationed there.

End time: 0215 hours.

No arrests or injuries sustained by HSI SF SRT.

Next report will be before 2200EST.

Good night!

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Global Trade Investigations (GTI)

Joint Terrorism Task Force (JTTF)

Desk: (415)-844(b)(6);

Cell: (510)-557P)7)(C
[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@DHS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

From:[(b)(6)- (b)7)(C) . Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 8:28 PM

To: [(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

(b)(6): (B)(T7)C) pice.dhs.gov>

Cci(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) t@ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) F)ice.d hs.gov>;
[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@lce.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (bY(7)(C) |
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)[@ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Question regarding ICE accountability at Federal Courthouse in Portland, Oregon

Thank you sir
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Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:l(b)(e); (b)(7)(C) bice,dhs,gow

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 11:26 PM

To:[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov> [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:f(b)(6): (b)(T)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6)]
P)(6): (D)(7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>,[(b)(6): (B)T7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

b)(6); |@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (B)7)(C) lpice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Question regarding ICE accountability at Federal Courthouse in Portland, Oregon

Inaccurate reporting.
The federal courthouse is 1000 SW 3rd, Portland, Or.
The Immigration court is located at 1220 SW 3rd Ave Portland, OR 97204 (2 blocks south)

The incident reported below relates to the Federal Courthouse at 1000 SW 3rd. There are no ICE assets
housed in the federal courthouse and there were no ICE personnel present during the incident.

If there are any incidents involving ICE Assets or personnel, it will be reported accordingly.

Thanks
(b)(6);
Vi dYal)
From: |(b)(8); (bX7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 7:46 PM
Toy(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc: @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Question regarding ICE accountability at Federal Courthouse in Portland, Oregon

(b)(6): [please see below message from JIOC.
HNYraYie

CIO HSI Seattle

(206) 68 BYE)_
From: JIOC-ICE[b)(B);  |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 7:43 PM

To:{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,[b)(6); ]
[6Y(6): () 7)CY [@ice.dhs.gov>,[B)(6): (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>,
[(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) Bice.d hs.gov>((b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
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Cc: JIOC-ICE[B)(6).  I@ice.dhs.gov>[0)(6); (0)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

{o)®); pice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |
{b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, #ICE-Watch_Threat_Notification |(0)(6);
[(£)(6): (b)T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov> (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Question regarding ICE accountability at Federal Courthouse in Portland, Oregon
Good Evening Dom Ops,

The JIOC had received information that the Federal Courthouse, located at 1220 SW 3rd Ave
Portland, OR 97204, which also houses the Portland Immigration Court and is 0.2 miles from the
ICE Executive Office of Immigration Review Office, had been broken into and that a small fire
had been set inside the courthouse.

This occurred just after protestors had broken into the Multnomah County Circuit Courthouse-
Justice Center, located at 1120 SW 3rd Avenue, Ste 358, Portland, OR 97204, late Thursday and

early Friday morning.

Link: https://www.opb.org/news/article/portland-police-less-lethal-munitions-protest-courthouse/

The JIOC would like to know if ICE personnel or ICE offices/equipment in this area were
impacted? The JIOC did not get any reports of ICE personnel. offices, or equipment being
impacted: but we wanted to reach out since ICE assets are within the immediate area. Thanks in
advance.

Vi,

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Section Chief
Joint Intelligence Operations Center (JIOC)
ICE | Homeland Security Investigations
Desk Line: 202-732
Government Cell: 202-903
JIOC Ring All: 202-7324b)(6);

UNCLASS{b)(®6): [@ice.dhs.gov
Sent from PCN - physical location
£
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REQUESTS FOR ICE ASSISTANCE DURING CIVIL DISTURBANCES
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HSI Property Protection (Federal)

ERO Property Protection (State/Local)
Investigative/ Intelligence Support
Quick Reaction Force/ Emergency Response
Interagency Coordination
Physical Surveillance for LE Awareness
Other
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From: B)6); BX7)(C)

Sent: 4 Jul 2020 03:27:31 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Cc:
[()(6): (b)(T)(C) |
Subject: RE: Question regarding ICE accountability at Federal Courthouse in

Portland, Oregon

Thank you sir

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fromi(b)(8): (bY)T7YC) [@ice.dhs.cov>
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 11:26 PM
To: [(RA () kice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

b)B): (bW T7YWCY vice.dhs.gov>
Cedb)(6): (b)7)C) Jwice.dhs.gov>b)(6); (b)(7)(C) _|
b)(6): (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.cov(b)(B): (B)MTXC) [@wice.dhs.cov> b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
(wice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |ice.dhs.2oV=](b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ]
vice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Question regarding ICE accountability at Federal Courthouse in Portland, Oregon

Inaccurate reporting.

The federal courthouse 1s 1000 SW 3rd, Portland, Or.

The Immigration court is located at 1220 SW 3rd Ave Portland, OR 97204 (2 blocks south)
The incident reported below relates to the Federal Courthouse at 1000 SW 3rd. There are no ICE
assets housed in the federal courthouse and there were no ICE personnel present during the

incident.

If there are any incidents involving ICE Assets or personnel, it will be reported
accordingly.

Thanks

(b)(6);

(bY7VC)

From:|(b)6): (b)X7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 7:46 PM

Toyb)(6); (b)(7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>

Cc wice.dhs.cov>

Subject: FW: Question regarding ICE accountability at Federal Courthouse in Portland, Oregon

2021-ICLI-00011 1091



SEQSELF please see below message from JIOC.

CIO HSI Seattle

From: JIOC-ICE [(B)(6): lé:ji.ice.(|l1s.§.{0\-'>
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 7:43 PM

To:[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov> [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[(BYB): (BYTUC)  |wice.dhs.cov={b)(6): (b)(T7)C) [@ice.dhs.cov>,
[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) lvice.dhs.cov>|(b)(B): (B)(T)C) [a@ice.dhs.gov>
Ce: JIOC-ICE {(b)(ﬁ); l@ice.dhs.cov=[b)BY (BT C) Ei'-icc.dhs,uo\-'>,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov=>|b)(6): (b)(7)(C) foice.dhs.cov>mrar
fvice.dhs.gov>, #ICE-Watch_Threat Notification __(b)(ﬁ);
|(b)(6)i (b)(7)(C) kﬁ.ﬁ:ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Question regarding ICE accountability at Federal Courthouse in Portland, Oregon
Good Evening Dom Ops,

The JIOC had received information that the Federal Courthouse, located at 1220 SW 3rd
Ave Portland, OR 97204, which also houses the Portland Immigration Court and is 0.2
miles from the ICE Executive Office of Immigration Review Office, had been broken
into and that a small fire had been set inside the courthouse.

This occurred just after protestors had broken into the Multnomah County Circuit
Courthouse-Justice Center, located at 1120 SW 3rd Avenue, Ste 358, Portland, OR
97204, late Thursday and early Friday morning.

Link: https://www.opb.org/news/article/portland-police-less-lethal-munitions-protest-
courthouse/

The JIOC would like to know if ICE personnel or ICE offices/equipment in this area
were impacted? The JIOC did not get any reports of ICE personnel, offices, or
equipment being impacted; but we wanted to reach out since ICE assets are within the
immediate area. Thanks in advance.

Vir,

[b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

Section Chief

Joint Intelligence Operations Center (JIOC)
ICE | Homeland Security Investigations
Desk Line: 202-732-(b)(6); |
Government Cell: 202-903
JIOC Ring All: 202-732{?)(2};w |
UNCLASS:|(b)(6); aice.dhs.gov
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Sent from PCN - physical location
-

2021-ICLI-00011 1093



From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 4 Jul 2020 03:26:53 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

[(b)(6): (B)(7)(C) |

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

(bYT7YC)

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 7:46 PM

To:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) jice.dhs.gov>

Ce: foice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Question regarding ICE accountability at Federal Courthouse in Portland, Oregon

(b)(6): | please see below message from JIOC.
(bMTYV(C

CIO HSI Seattle

Ab)(©);
(206) 687 b)(7)(C

From: JlOC-]CEl(b)(G)i |a.;icc.dh.~;.gm-'>

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 7:43 PM

To:[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.cov>[B)®), BYT)C) |

(b)(6); (B)(7)C) _ [@ice.dhs.cov>[bY6Y: (BYTNC) Rice.dhs.gov>,
[0)(6); (b)(7)(C) [wice.dhs.gov>[(bY(B): (BY7)(C)]

[hVRY (h\(7V(C) Jwice.dhs.gov3(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [wice.dhs.cov>

Cc: JIOC-ICE fmay____Jwice.dhs.gov=>,[(0)(6); (R)(7)(C) Lflic&dh&!m’%
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) jice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Jwice.dhs.gov> [RVAY T

wice.dhs.gov>, #1ICE-Watch_Threat_Notification <[b)(6): ]
(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.gov>
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
equipment being impacted: but we wanted to reach out since ICE assets are within the
immediate area. Thanks in advance.

Vir,

[(b)(&); (b)(T)(C) |
Section Chief
Joint Intelligence Operations Center (JIOC)
ICE | Homeland Security Investigations
Desk Line: 202-732[b)(6);
Government Cell: 202-903|(b)(6);
JIOC Ring All: 202-732{®)6); [~

UNCLASS|(b)(®); )1ce.

dhs.
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From: ©)E); BNC) |

Sent: 4 Jul 2020 10:07:12 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Question regarding ICE accountability at Federal Courthouse in Portland,
Oregon

Good copy. Thanks.

From:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 6:06 AM

To4(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov(P)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
[(6)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cci(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>((b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
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
responded to that location. All specifics related to the Courthouse will be addressed b.S.
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
Cell: (510)-557R)(7)(C
[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C)  |@DHS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)
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From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 8:28 PM

To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>{b)(6): (B)7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>;
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [Rice.dhs.gov>{(b)B). (D)T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov{(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |
[(6)YB)- (b)Y 7% C) Pice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

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

To:[b)(6). (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov> [(b)(6): (D)YT)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

cc{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[0)(6): (B)(7)C) [pice.dhs.gov>, [(b)(6);
[(0)(B): (B)TNC)  I@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>,
[(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov> .

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
To:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Question regarding ICE accountability at Federal Courthouse in Portland, Oregon

(b)(6): | please see below message from JIOC.
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CIO HSI Se
(206) 6871P)(6);

[@ice.dhs.gov>

From: JIOC-ICE[b)(6);
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 7:43 PM

To{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, [b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, [0)(6); |
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [pice.dhs.gov>,
[(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [Rice.dhs.gov>
Cc: JIOC-ICE[P)(B), _|@ice.dhs.gov> IBYEY (B TNC) Rice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>,[b)6); (b)T)(C) l’d)ice.dhs.gow,Kb)(e); (b)(7)(C)
ice.dhs.gov>, #ICE-Watch_Threat_Notification
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

:l“he JIOC would like to know 1f ICE personnel or ICE offices/equipment in this area were
impacted? The JIOC did not get any reports of ICE personnel, offices, or equipment being

impacted: but we wanted to reach out since ICE assets are within the immediate area. Thanks in
advance.

Vi,

[(b)(®); (b)(7)(C) |
Section Chief
Joint Intelligence Operations Center (JIOC)
ICE | Homeland Security Investigations
Desk Line: 202-732[b)(6:
Government Cell: 202-903(0)(6); ]
JIOC Ring All: 202-732{b)(6Y: ]
UNCLASS[b)Y6). |wice.dhs.gov
Sent from PCN - physical location
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From: [P ®HNC) |

Sent: 12 Jun 2020 22:36:13 +0000
To: |(b)(6); (B)T7)C) |
Subject: RE: PPB CIU Sg‘(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) |

[ am having my staff report to the office at noon on Saturday.

[(£)(6): (b)7)C) ]
Assistant Field Office Director
ICE | Enforcement and Removal Operations
Portland CAP/NVCAS & Fugitive Operations
4310 SW Macadam Avenue, Portland, OR 97239

Office 503-32{(p)(@) IPhone 503-84f(K)(6):

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of
in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a

valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in

written or verbal form.

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 2:12 PM
To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Elice.dhs.gowl(b)(e); (B)(7)(C) Pfps.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: PPB CIU Sgt [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

FYSA...looks like Sunday is potentially a go for ICE.

(b)(6)]] Would you like us to staff earlier than our normal 6pm start time? Say 3??? Does FPS plan on
staffing the ICE building on Sunday a little more robust than just 1 officer?

HSI will have 6 on shift tonight starting at 6, but | was thinking of moving my Saturday shift to standby
since it looks like Sunday is the day they are planning to come to ICE. Does that work for you?

Will keep you posted on any other intel received.

Thanks,

(b)(6),
(BVWTYMCH
From:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 1:17 PM
To: [b\(BY (hW(T7WC) [@ice.d hs.gov>;|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PPB CIU Sg1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

See attached, Sunday 14 June protest planned for our building.

| have not seen any mentions of our address on SM.
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From3(B)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 10:20 AM

To:|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) @ice‘dhs.gowl(b)(e); (b)(7)(C)
{b)(8); (b)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: |(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: PPB CIU Sgt [(b)(6):

Importance: High
Gents,

Can one of you reach out to Sgt|(b)(6); with PPB Criminal Intel Unit today regarding any intel for
the ICE building? According to my contacts at PPB there is some intelligence regarding a possible move
over to our facility from the RJC this weekend...not sure where the intel is coming from or how accurate
it may be.

b)(6);
PY7T)(C) pmail address is|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ portlandoregon.gov

Thanks,

(b)(6);

2021-ICLI-00011 1101



From: [©)®); BX7NC) |

Sent: 12 Jun 2020 20:16:57 +0000

To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc: .

Subject: RE: PPB CIU Sgt[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
Attachments: Handwritten Protest Announcement.jpg

See attached, Sunday 14 June protest planned for our building.

| have not seen any mentions of our address on SM.

From|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 10:20 AM

To{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(P)(6); ()(7)(C)
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Ccl(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: PPB CIU Sgt[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ]
Importance: High

Gents,

Can one of you reach out to Sgf(P)(6); ith PPB Criminal Intel Unit today regarding any intel for

the ICE building? According to my contacts at PPB there is some intelligence regarding a possible move
over to our facility from the RIC this weekend...not sure where the intel is coming from or how accurate

it may be.

b)(6);
b)7)XC) _pmail address is{b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@portlandoregon.gov

Thanks,

(b)(6);

[V AV el
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From: (b)(6);

Sent: 12 Jun 2020 22:46:21 +0000
To: [b)6): (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: PPB CIU Sgt(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

We plan to staff heavy at ICE. Start time has yet to be determined.

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From{(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jun 12, 2020, 3:36 PM

To: [(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) \@fps.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PPB CIU Sgt[b)(6); |

I am having my staff report to the office at noon on Saturday.

(bY(BY: (BYTMCY

Assistant Field Office Director

and, OR 97239
503-849 b)(ﬁ),

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. Mo portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

From{(h\/RY (hW(7V(CY |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 2:12 PM
To{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @fps.dhs.gow

Subject: FW: PPB CIU Sgt[b)(6); |

FYSA...looks like Sunday is potentially a go for ICE.

(b)(8); [Would you like us to staff earlier than our normal 6pm start time? Say 3??? Does FPS
plan on staffing the ICE building on Sunday a little more robust than just 1 officer?

HSI will have 6 on shift tonight starting at 6, but | was thinking of moving my Saturday shift to
standby since it looks like Sunday is the day they are planning to come to ICE. Does that work
for you?

Will keep you posted on any other intel received.

Thanks,

(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)
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From((b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 1:17 PM

To:(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;[P)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Fi (6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

c|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PPB CIU Sgt [b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

See attached, Sunday 14 June protest planned for our building.

| have not seen any mentions of our address on SM.

From:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 10:20 AM

To: [b)(6): (bY7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>{(P)(6); (b)(7)(C)
(b)Y (b)MT7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: PPB CIU Sgt Pete Simpson
Importance: High

Gents,

Can one of you reach out to Sgt[R)(6): with PPB Criminal Intel Unit today regarding any

intel for the ICE building? According to my contacts at PPB there is some intelligence regarding
a possible move over to our facility from the RIC this weekend...not sure where the intel is
coming from or how accurate it may be.

‘Ezgng email address is |(b)(6); (B)T7)C) !@portlandoregon.gov

Thanks,

(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)
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From: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 28 Jul 2020 00:43:04 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Press release

Good afternoon, Here is the release.

22 ARRESTED, FACING FEDERAL CHARGES AFTER WEEKEND
PROTESTS AT FEDERAL COURTHOUSE IN PORTLAND

News Release from U.S. Attorney's Office - District of Oregon

Posted on FlashAlert: July 27th, 2020 5:16 PM

Downloadable file: PDF Release

**Updated to correct a typo in the first sentence. **

Charges include assaulting federal officers, failing to obey lawful orders, and operating a drone in
restricted airspace

PORTLAND, Ore.—U.S. Attorney Billy J. Williams announced today that 22 people have been arrested
and are facing federal charges for their roles in weekend protests at the Mark O. Hatfield U.S.
Courthouse in Portland.

According to court documents, since May 26, 2020, protests in downtown Portland have been followed
by nightly criminal activity including assaults on law enforcement officers, destruction of property,
looting, arson, and vandalism. The Hatfield Federal Courthouse has been a nightly target of vandalism
during evening protests and riots, sustaining extensive damage.

U.S. Marshals Service deputies and officers from the Federal Protective Service, Homeland Security
Investigations, and U.S. Customs and Border Protection working to protect the courthouse have been
subjected to nightly threats and assaults from demonstrators while performing their duties.

Six people have been charged for alleged criminal conduct during a protest beginning July 23, 2020 and
continuing into the early morning hours of July 24, 2020. Carly Anne Ballard, 34, and David Michael
Bouchard, 36, are charged with assaulting federal officers; and Josslynn Kreutz, 28, Dakota Eastman, 30,
Ezra Meyers, 18, and Mark Rolycanov, 28, are charged with failing to obey lawful orders.

On July 24, 2020, agents from Homeland Security Investigations and U.S. Customs and Border
Protection arrested Ronald Bernard Hickey, 44, a Canadian National, for harassing and stalking federal
employees assigned to assist the Federal Protective Service with ongoing civil unrest in Portland. Hickey
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used his Twitter account, @TawasiSoce, to knowingly release personal information of these employees
in an attempt to threaten, intimidate, or incite violence against them.

Eight people have been charged for alleged criminal conduct during a protest beginning July 25, 2020
and continuing into the early morning hours of July 26, 2020. Rebecca Gonzales-Mota, 37; Stephen
O’Donnell, 65; Thomas Johnson, 33; Nathan Oderdonk-Snow, 21; Joshua Webb, 22; Pablo Avvacato, 26;
and Doug Dean, 34, are charged with assaulting federal officers. Richard Lindstet, 33, is charged with
operating a drone in restricted airspace.

Seven people have been charged for alleged criminal conduct during a protest beginning July 26, 2020
and continuing into the early morning hours of July 27, 2020. Michael Stephenson, 23; Caleb Willis, 29;
Noelle Mandolfo, 30; Travis Williams, 27; Patrick Stanford, age unknown; Coree Jefree, age unknown;
and Tyler Gabriel, 22, are charged with assaulting federal officers.

All defendants, unless noted, are presumed to be local residents.

These cases are being jointly investigated the U.S. Marshals Service, Homeland Security Investigations,
and the Federal Protective Service. They are being prosecuted by the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the
District of Oregon.

Criminal complaints and informations are only accusations of a crime, and defendants are presumed
innocent unless and until proven guilty.

Hi#

Sent via FlashAlert Newswire. Replies to this message do NOT go back to the sender.
View in Other Languages
Click here to unsubscribe from FlashAlerts

Regards,

|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Public Affairs Officer/Spokesperson
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO)
Alaska, Oregon, Idaho, Washington State
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 5:29 PM

To:(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;
[(6)(6): (0)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs-go\")

cd(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.d hs.gov>b)(B); (P)(7)(T) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Press release

p)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3)

|(b)(6); (B)T7)C) |
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
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206-300{P)(6);

Y AV ek

From: Allen, Matthew Cl{b){s); ©)N(C) bice.dhs.gow

Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 4:51 PM

To:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.ggﬂ(b)(ﬁ): (b)T)C) [@ice.dhs.govx{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
[(b)(B): (b\(?\(C\@ice.dhs.gov:-kb)(ﬁ): (YT C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:|(b)(6); (bY(7)(C) I@ice‘dhs‘gow

Subject: RE: Press release

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Can we confirm that the USAO did this release and get a copy of it? Getting pinged by front office about
it.

Thanks,
(B)EY, .

From:(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 12:33 AM

To: Allen, Matthew C <(®)(®); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>,|[(b)(8): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6). |
(6)(6). (D)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Cel(b)8): (b)MTY)C) }@iCt‘.‘J:ihS»gC)\'|r>

Subject: FW: Press release

b)(8);
Fysa. | must have missed this one earlier. USAO OR putting ou b%ET%(C) presser in am, as part of larger

release. OPA aware. | haven’t seen the draft yet.

[6)(8); (b)(7)(C) |

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300{P)(6);
bW 7MCY
Fromi(b)(6): (bYTWCY bice.dhs.gov:-
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 3:21 PM
To:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

(B)(6): (b)TNC) pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Press release

Hey Guys, | spoke with the USAQO PIO and they plan on doing a release in the morning that
highlights recent arrests that includeyb)(6); [When they publish, I'll ensure it highlights
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the(b)(6); [ase appropriately (and beef up if necessary) and then flip it immediately for
ICE. Please let me know if there are any concerns with that plan.

Regards,

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Regional Public Affairs Officer

Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Washington
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From: [(6)(6) (B)T)(C) I
Sent: 28 Jul 2020 00:53:33 +0000

To: [(b)(B); (B)(7)(C)
Cc: [(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Press release

Thank you. This is helpfu[(P)(6); (P)(7)(C); (b)(5)

Much appreciated.
b)(6);
b)(T)(C)
Froni(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) fice.dhs.gov>
Date: Mondayv. Jul 27. 2020. 8:43 PM
ToiR)(6); (b)(7)(C) I’sﬁice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)7)C) |
bRy (T Ja@ice.dhs.gov>{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
b)(6): (b)(7)(C)wice.dhs.gov>[BYB): (BY7)(C) [wice.dhs.gov=>
Ccl(b)(6): (b)TMC) l@ice.dhs.gov=>

Subject: RE: Press release

Good afternoon, Here is the release.

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

22 ARRESTED, FACING FEDERAL CHARGES AFTER
WEEKEND PROTESTS AT FEDERAL COURTHOUSE IN

PORTLAND

News Release from U.S. Attorney's Office - District of Oregon
Posted on FlashAlert: July 27th, 2020 5:16 PM

Downloadable file: PDF Release

**Updated to correct a typo in the first sentence. **
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Charges include assaulting federal officers, failing to obey lawful orders, and operating a
drone in restricted airspace

PORTLAND, Ore.—U.S. Attorney Billy J. Williams announced today that 22 people have been
arrested and are facing federal charges for their roles in weekend protests at the Mark O.
Hatfield U.S. Courthouse in Portland.

According to court documents, since May 26, 2020, protests in downtown Portland have been
followed by nightly criminal activity including assaults on law enforcement officers, destruction
of property, looting, arson, and vandalism. The Hatfield Federal Courthouse has been a nightly
target of vandalism during evening protests and riots, sustaining extensive damage.

U.S. Marshals Service deputies and officers from the Federal Protective Service, Homeland
Security Investigations, and U.S. Customs and Border Protection working to protect the
courthouse have been subjected to nightly threats and assaults from demonstrators while
performing their duties.

Six people have been charged for alleged criminal conduct during a protest beginning July 23,
2020 and continuing into the early morning hours of July 24, 2020. Carly Anne Ballard, 34, and
David Michael Bouchard, 36, are charged with assaulting federal officers; and Josslynn Kreutz,
28, Dakota Eastman, 30, Ezra Meyers, 18, and Mark Rolycanov, 28, are charged with failing to
obey lawful orders.

On July 24, 2020, agents from Homeland Security Investigations and U.S. Customs and Border
Protection arrested Ronald Bernard Hickey, 44, a Canadian National, for harassing and stalking
federal employees assigned to assist the Federal Protective Service with ongoing civil unrest in
Portland. Hickey used his Twitter account, @TawasiSoce, to knowingly release personal
information of these employees in an attempt to threaten, intimidate, or incite violence against
them.

Eight people have been charged for alleged criminal conduct during a protest beginning July 25,
2020 and continuing into the early morning hours of July 26, 2020. Rebecca Gonzales-Mota, 37;
Stephen O’Donnell, 65; Thomas Johnson, 33; Nathan Oderdonk-Snow, 21; Joshua Webb, 22;
Pablo Avvacato, 26; and Doug Dean, 34, are charged with assaulting federal officers. Richard
Lindstet, 33, is charged with operating a drone in restricted airspace.

Seven people have been charged for alleged criminal conduct during a protest beginning July 26,
2020 and continuing into the early morning hours of July 27, 2020. Michael Stephenson, 23;
Caleb Willis, 29; Noelle Mandolfo, 30; Travis Williams, 27; Patrick Stanford, age unknown; Coree
lefree, age unknown; and Tyler Gabriel, 22, are charged with assaulting federal officers.

All defendants, unless noted, are presumed to be local residents.

These cases are being jointly investigated the U.S. Marshals Service, Homeland Security
Investigations, and the Federal Protective Service. They are being prosecuted by the U.S.
Attorney’s Office for the District of Oregon.

Criminal complaints and informations are only accusations of a crime, and defendants are
presumed innocent unless and until proven guilty.

H##

Sent via FlashAlert Newswire. Replies to this message do NOT go back to the sender.
View in Other Languages
Click here to unsubscribe from FlashAlerts

Regards,

[b)(8); B)?)(C) |
Public Aftairs Officer/Spokesperson
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Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO)
Alaska, Oregon, Idaho,Washington State
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 5:29 PM

To: Allen, Matthew (b)6). (®)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.govﬂ(b)(e); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

b)(6); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cd(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Press release

p)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(A) SAC

HSI Seattle

206-300{b)(6);

TN

From: Allen, Matthew (()6); (b)X7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 4:

Toyb)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>h)BY (bY7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Press release

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Can we confirm that the USAO did this release and get a copy of it? Getting pinged by front
office about it.

Thanks,

Matt

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 12:33 AM
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To: Allen, Matthew C [P0} ®XNC)  ice dhs.gov>[()(E): (BYT)(C) ]

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>,[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
ice.dhs.gov>

Ccib)(BY: (bYTMWCY pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Press release

Fysa. | must have missed this one earlier. USAO OR putting ou Ezgngm bresser in am, as part of

larger release. OPA aware. | haven’t seen the draft yet.

[(0)(6): ()T7)(C) ]
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300{(b)(6);

[V AV el

From:|(b)(6); (bY(7)(C) I@ice.d hs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 3:21 PM
To{b\B) (b)(7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>,|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

[B)(6); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Press release

Hey Guys, | spoke with the USAO PIO and they plan on doing a release in the

morning that highlights recent arrests that includes|b)(6); |When they publish, I'll

ensure it highlights theEb)(g)ﬁ se appropriately (and beef up if necessary) and
then flip it immediately for ICE. Please let me know if there are any concerns with

that plan.

Regards,

[(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Regional Public Affairs Officer

Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Washington
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From: Asher, Nathalie R

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 17:10:46 +0000

To: [(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: [0)6); |Asher, Nathalie [(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Yes - we are augmenting FPS-led ops in Portland.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 10:01 AM
To: Asher, Nathalie b)(6); (0)(7)(C)  aice.dhs.gov>{P)(6): (B)(7)(C)

Dolawaraine dhs. gov>, [RVRY (KM T7VC) [CUICC.UIS. 20 '>,|(b)(6); (bY(7)(C) |

Jb)6); (d)(7)C ice.dhs.gov=>{(P)(8); (b)(7)(C) ké.‘sice.dhsgov>|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
& (@ice.dhs.gov>

Cdib)(6): (b)7)(CY J@ice.dhs.gov>, Asher, Nathalie R {b)(6): (b)(7)(C) j@dhs.gov>,
[(6)(B): (b)(T7)(C) J@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.govhVAY thVT7VEY fawice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

One final question, are the ERO resources being orchestrated by FPS — just want to ensure
articulate our involvement and why we are involved accurately.

Thanks!

[0)(8); (b)(7)(C)
Western Regional Communications Director (Spokesperson)
Office of Public Affairs

U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
W 602-595{(b)(6);
C 480-392{(0)(6);

Email(b)(8); (0)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gov

From: Asher, Nathalie R 4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:35 AM

To:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gow;

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov= MR (7)) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
@ice.dhs.gov>j{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6): (b)T)C) __ Pice.dhs.gov>

cq(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R

[£)6); ®T)(C) @dhs.govAR)6): (B)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;

[(h)(BY (7Y [@ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
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[b)(8); (b)(7)(C)  [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

HIEXEY,, |

Eb){?

ERO Seattle SRT . perators) and San Fran SRT)(E) pperators) are crossing over with Los
Angeles SRT on Sunday and taking over full deployment duties on Monday for a 2-week rotation.
If assistance is required beyond this rotation, San Diego SRT will cycle in for deployment.

NRA
From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 9:03 AM
Toib)(6): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>,
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.d hs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov(b)(6); |
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Ccf(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Asher, Nathalie R|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @dhs.gow,
b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,l(b)(B): (b)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Hi [(b)(6); (D)(7)(C) |

I’'m recommending we defer to DHS for questions on agents involved in Portland events and
federal protection.

However, I'm getting word that we may ljf Tfating officers and agents into Portland for the
protection of the federal building. | kno (b)@,) you stated LA SRT is involved.

Before deferring to DHS, I'd like to fully understand ERO and/or HSI involvement in Portland as
our press team may want to provide information on background to media or in support of DHS
response.

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Western Regional Communications Director (Spokesperson)
Office of Public Affairs
U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
W 602-595{b)(6): |
C 480-392{(b)(6);

Email|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) |@icc.dhs.gov

From:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 8:40 AM

To:[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)7)C) |

{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R

[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) J@dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>;
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) E)ice-_dh&gﬂ*b)(ﬁ); (B)(7)(C) |
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|(b)(6); (b)(T7)(C) bice,dhs,gov)
Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

And looping in HSI Portland ASAC|(P)(6); [for confirmation. I’'m quite sure though that no HSlI
personnel are currently out making arrests. HSI Portland continues to staff the ICE office, but
unless I’'m corrected, their presence is limited to that site only.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 11:07 AM
To{b)(6): (b)(7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, [hVRY (V7YY |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Asher, Nathalie R {(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@dhs.gov>,
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>,{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Mﬁ&*b)(ﬁ); (B)T7)C) |
ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

BORTAC is “Border Patrol Tactical Unit” and of course they’re Border Patrol under CBP.
So to answer the question below, there is no “ICE BORTAC”

Security operations protecting federal buildings in Portland are being conducted by
officers and agents of the various agencies of both the DOJ and DHS (though DHS is
more visible).

Seattle ICE ERO officers are currently not participating but Los Angeles ERO’s SRT team
is. If there are reports of officers in tactical gear with ICE patches, this is likely LOS.

| don’t know about Seattle ICE HSI (I included SAQP)(®E): (0)(7)(C) [for visibility)

Not to pass work on to someone else but IMO, these queries should be answered at a
national level and probably not by ICE.

The agency with general oversight of these operations is the Federal Protective Service.
Protecting Federal Property is their job and all the federal agents/officers from DOJ and
DHS are working in support of FPS.

The FPS POA is the best single source info for questions about what is going on in
Portland.

Call to discuss,
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Deputy Field Office Director

ICE Enforcement & Removal Operations, Seattle, WA

Main: 206-835[b)(6); [Desk: 206-834B)(6):_[Cell: 206-78

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and attachments are intended for the above name only and are confidential. If you are not
the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee, you may neither copy,
disseminate, nor distribute it to anyone else or use it in any unauthorized manner. To do so is strictly prohibited and may
be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your
mail software and delete it from your computer.
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From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 7:30 AM

To:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cci(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ®ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Good morning-
A second query, same subject. I've never heard the term BORTAC.

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pgmail.com>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:03 AM
To: I|(b)(6); (B)7XC) bice.dhs.gow

Subject: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

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

Hello,
I'm a reporter following up on reports yesterday of Federal agents making arrests in Portland.

Can you confirm that ICE BORTAC teams made arrests in the past 72 hours in Portland?

How many people were detained by ICE? How many were arrested?

What jurisdiction does ICE have to detain suspects who are not near federal buildings or on
federal property?

Where are detainees in the Portland area taken after they are detained by ICE agents?

Can you confirm that BORTAC units are using unmarked, civilian vehicles to make arrests in the
Portland area?

Does ICE have any comment on its operations in relation to protests in the Portland area?
Thank you,

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Freelance Journalist
www [(2)(6); com

(b)(6); @gmail.com

@jscros
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|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

From:

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 17:01:46 +0000

To: Asher, Nathalie R,1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[(©)6): (b)7)(C) |

Cc: [0)(6); (B)(7)(C)]Asher, Nathalie R}(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

One final question, are the ERO resources being orchestrated by FPS — just want to ensure articulate our
involvement and why we are involved accurately.

Thanks!

(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Western Regional Communications Director (Spokesperson)
Olffice of Public Affairs
U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
W 602-595{(b)(8);
C 480-392{b)(6):
Email(b)(8); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov

From: Asher, Nathalie R {b)(6): (b)(7)(C) _|@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:35 AM

Toi(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6) (BWTM(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;
[B)6); (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
[(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Ccj(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@dhs.gov>;
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)7)(C) ]
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Hil(b)(6);

TS

ERO Seattle SRT n perators) and San Fran SR 5?1{7) perators) are crossing over with Los Angeles SRT on
Sunday and taking over full deployment duties on Monday for a 2-week rotation. If assistance is
required beyond this rotation, San Diego SRT will cycle in for deployment.

NRA

From:[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 9:03 AM

To:IbYBY (hT7MC) [@ice.d hs‘gowJ(b)(G): (b7 C) l@ice‘dhs‘gowkb)(ﬁ): |
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>](0)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); In T
(b)(6): (BNT7NC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Asher, Nathalie R {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@dhs.gov>[(b)(6);
[(MAEY (h(7V Y [@ice.dhs.gov>[(bV(BY (bW 7)) [@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(7)(C)
[(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland
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Hi [(B)(6); (B)(7)(C)

I’'m recommending we defer to DHS for questions on agents involved in Portland events and federal
protection.

However, I'm getting word that we may be rotating officers and agents into Portland for the protection
of the federal building. | know SIP)(G you stated LA SRT is involved.

Before deferring to DHS, I'd like to fully understand ERO and/or HSI involvement in Portland as our press
team may want to provide information on background to media or in support of DHS response.

[(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

Western Regional Communications Director (Spokesperson)
Olffice of Public Affairs

U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

W 602-595 -
C 480-392-(b)(6): |
Ernail|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) @.,icc.dhs.gov

From:[[h\(&)- (hV7V ) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 8:40 AM

Todb)B) (hV(7)NC) Pice.dhs.gov>;|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
(0)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cci(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R 4bY(6Y- (b)7)(C) [@dhs.gov>;
[(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>[bY&Y (B 7VWCY ]
|(b)(6); (bY(7)(C) @ice.dhs.govﬂ(b){ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland
b)(6);
And looping in HSI Portland ASAP)7)(C) or confirmation. I'm quite sure though that no HSI personnel
are currently out making arrests. HSI Portland continues to staff the ICE office, but unless I'm corrected,
their presence is limited to that site only.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

FromJ(b)(G)i (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov:»

Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 11:07 AM

To{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, [(b)B): (BVZNC) bice.dhs.gov>

Ce:[b)(6): (b)(T)C) ice.dhs.gov>, Asher, Nathalie R {b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @dhs.gov>(b)(6)i
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov> a7z Eice.dhs.gov:-(b)(?)(c)
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, [(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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BORTAC is “Border Patrol Tactical Unit” and of course they’'re Border Patrol under CBP. So to
answer the question below, there is no “ICE BORTAC”

Security operations protecting federal buildings in Portland are being conducted by officers and
agents of the various agencies of both the DOJ and DHS (though DHS is more visible).

Seattle ICE ERO officers are currently not participating but Los Angeles ERO’s SRT team is. If
there are reports of officers in tactical gear with ICE patches, this is likely LOS.

| don’t know about Seattle ICE HSI (I included SA{(P)®): (O)(7)(C) for visibility)

Not to pass work on to someone else but IMO, these queries should be answered at a national
level and probably not by ICE.

The agency with general oversight of these operations is the Federal Protective Service.
Protecting Federal Property is their job and all the federal agents/officers from DOJ and DHS are
working in support of FPS.

The FPS POA is the best single source info for questions about what is going on in Portland.

Call to discuss,

(b)(8); (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Field Office Director
ICE Enforcement & Removal Operations, Seattle, WA

Main: 206-835{B)(8)]/ Desk: 206-83{b)(6)._]Cell: 206-786[p)6), ]

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and attachments are intended for the above name only and are confidential. If you are not the
intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee, you may neither copy, disseminate, nor
distribute it to anyone else or use it in any unauthorized manner. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive
this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your mail software and delete it from your
computer.

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 7:30 AM

To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Ccib)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Good morning-

A second query, same subject. I've never heard the term BORTAC.
From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pgmail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:03 AM

To: ICEMedia <M'ce.dhs. ov>

Subject: PRESS “5omT tits in Portland

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

What jurisdiction does ICE have to detain suspects who are not near federal buildings or on federal
property?

Where are detainees in the Portland area taken after they are detained by ICE agents?
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Can you confirm that BORTAC units are using unmarked, civilian vehicles to make arrests in the Portland

area?
Does ICE have any comment on its operations in relation to protests in the Portland area?

Thank you,
|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

(b)(6);

Freelim_e_m_m_a ist
WWW (b)@)n com

bY(B): fpgmail.com

@jscros
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From: [0)(6); B)(7)(C) |

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 16:37:42 +0000

To: Asher, Nathalie (b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

[(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |

Cc: |(b)(6); (b)(?)(CjAsher, Nathalie R(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Thank you Nathalie!!

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Western Regional Communications Director (Spokesperson)

Office of Public Affairs

U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
W 602-595{(b)(6):
C 480-39b)(6); |

Email(b)(6); 0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov

From: Asher, Nathalie R {(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)C) E)ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:35 AM

To[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>;

[b)(®); B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(6); ]
[(6)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@dhs.gov>;

[(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) ]

e ity Pice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Hi|(R)(8);

(B)(7)(G

b)(
ERO Seattle SRT perators) and San Fran SRTperators) are crossing over with Los Angeles SRT on
Sunday and taking over full deployment duties on Monday for a 2-week rotation. If assistance is
required beyond this rotation, San Diego SRT will cycle in for deployment.

NRA
From: |(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 9:03 AM
To|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> [B)(6), |
[(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>6)(8): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{b)(6); (B)7)(C) |

b)(8); (b)(7T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

CcdDXB:. (DTNC) _ lmice.dhs.gov>, Asher, Nathalie R [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@dhs.gov>, (b)(6);
[(6)(8): (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>[0)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,|(b)(7)(C)

[(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Hi |(b)(6);
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I’'m recommending we defer to DHS for questions on agents involved in Portland events and federal
protection.

However, I'm getting word that we may be rotating officers and agents into Portland for the protection
of the federal building. | know{(b)(8);lyou stated LA SRT is involved.

Y &Y

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

C 480-392

Emaili(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 8:40 AM
To: [b)(6): (B)X7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;[(B)(6); (B)T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;

bYB): (YT C) ice.dhs.gov>
cc[b)(6); (B)(7)(C) I@ice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R ¥myay thvzvey J@dhs.gov>;

(b)(8): (b)(T)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>/[6)(6): (b)(7)(C)
[0)(6); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

And looping in HSI Portland ASA{(b)(6),  [for confirmation. I’'m quite sure though that no HSI personnel
are currently out making arrests. HSI Portland continues to staff the ICE office, but unless I'm corrected,
their presence is limited to that site only.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fron|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 11:07 AM

To:[p\(BY (hVTWCY |@ice.dhs.gov>,|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

cc: Hb)(8); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>, Asher, Nathalie R 4avaymurzves J@dhs.govs[(0)(6);
b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, [bY(6): (b)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov> (b)(7)(C)
b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov>[ibYBY (bYW 7V C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

(b)(6);
BORTAC is “Border Patrol Tactical Unit” and of course they’re Border Patrol under CBP. So to
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

| don’t know about Seattle ICE HSI (I included SA((b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [for visibility)

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
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

Deputy Field Office Director

ICE Enforcement & Removal Operations, Seattle, WA

Main: 206-835[B)(6),_Desk: 206-835[b)6)_[Cell: 206-786{PXE)

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

To{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cci(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Good morning-

A second query, same subject. I've never heard the term BORTAC.

From:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:03 AM

To: ICEMedia <ICEMedia@ice.dhs.gov>

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

[(B)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
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b)(6):

Freelance Journalist

www.j{b)(7)(E) om

[inay.  Pgmail.com
@jscros
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From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 16:29:27 +0000

To: [(6)(6): (BYT)(C) |
Cc: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lAsher, Nathalie R;{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Melissa A

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Thank you!!

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Western Regional Communications Director (Spokesperson)
Office of Public Affairs

U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

W 602-595
C 480-394b)(6); |
Emai|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@wice.dhs.gov

From3(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:28 AM

To:[b)B) (bV(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;
[b)(6): (b)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>((b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce: [b)(6): (b)(7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@dhs.gov>;
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; [(b)(6): (b)Y7)(C) |

[b)(6): (bM7V(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

| am not aware of any interviews conducted by HSI personnel.

Thanks

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 09:26

To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); |
[(6)(B): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice-dhs.gow,l(b)(ﬁ); |

b)(6): [@ice.dhs.gov> EE—

Cc|(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>, Asher, Nathalie R <nathalie.r.asher@dhs.gov>, [(b)(6);
b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, [(P)(7)(C)
ey (v |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Thank you[R)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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Did any of our agents get interviewed by KOIN in support of the USAO Oregon Monday media request
on agent/officer injuries? | know we had a media query that|(b)(6);|was engaging on but not sure we
actually did the interview.

|(b)(5); (b)(7)(C)

Western Regional Communications Director (Spokesperson)
Office of Public Affairs

U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

W 602-595{(0)(6);

C 480-39(P)(7)(C)
Emai(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:12 AM

To: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (bY(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.go. >:

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [pice.dhs.gov{b)(6); (L)TI(C) Bice.dhs.gov:P)E);_ |

b)(8): i >

Cc (b)(6); (B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@dhs.gov>;

[(B)(6): (b)(T)(C) b)ice‘dhs.gowj(b)(ﬁ); (b)7)C) |
[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[b)6): (B)Y7)(C) [@ice.dhs.cov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Currently from HSI we are supporting FPS with investigations involving assaults on Federal Officers and
destruction of federal property. HSI SRT provided tactical support in securing federal property from July
2-10. As far as arrests go, | would defer those questions to FPS, since they are the lead agency.

Thanks
(b)(6);
(bY7VC)
From: [(0)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 09:03
T0|(b)(6); (bX7)(C) I@ice‘dhs‘gowkb)(ﬁ): (BYTHC) l@ice‘dhs‘gow,kb)(ﬁ): |
b)(6): (b7 C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, [(B)(6); (b)(7)(C) I@ice‘dhs‘gow, b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
bY(6): (bW7WC) |@ice.dhs.gov> | |( |
Ce:lb)(B): (b)) C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Asher, Nathalie R 4h\A-(hv(7\ic) P dhs.gov>,[(b)(6);
[(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.govs,|(0)(7)(C)
(B)Y(8): (K)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Hi[(R)(8); (b)(7)(C)

I’'m recommending we defer to DHS for questions on agents involved in Portland events and federal
protection.

However, I'm getting word that we may be rotating officers and agents into Portland for the protection
of the federal building. | know b)(6): lou stated LA SRT is involved.

|SAYiraYi
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
W 602-595-{(b)(6)
C 480-392
Emai|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  [@ice.dhs.gov

From:|(b)(8): (b)X7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 8:40 AM

Toib)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;

(b)(8): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R {b)(6): (b)(7)(C) {@dhs.gov>;
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; [(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) ]

[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>}{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

And looping in HSI Portland ASAC|P)(); |for confirmation. I’'m quite sure though that no HSI personnel

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

From|(b)(6): (b)7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 11:07 AM

To|(b)(B): (b)7)MC) [@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6): (b)Y T7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

{g;];b}gﬁ}; (LITNHC) Pice.dhs.gov>, Asher, Nathalie R {0)(6); B)7)(C) F}dhs.gow(b)(ﬁ);
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[ib\WBY (hYW7)MC) ice.dhs.gov> (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[bY(6) (b} 7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

(BXXE), .

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

| don’t know about Seattle ICE HSI (I included SAq(b)(G); (b)(T7)(C) |f0r visibility)

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
[0)(6); BYT)C) ]

Deputy Field Office Director

ICE Enforcement & Removal Operations, Seattle, WA

Main: 206-835 Desk: 206-83 Cell: 206-78{B)(6), ]

S Y AV sl

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

To:b)(6): (b)T7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cci(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@m@>
Subject: FW: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Good morning-
A second query, same subject. I've never heard the term BORTAC.

From((b)(6): (b)(7)(C) mail.com>

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

(bY(BY:

Freelance Journalist

wwwl(b)(7)(E) |com
(b)(6): mail.com
L@ng—
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From: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 16:26:31 +0000

To: [b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Cc: [(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) JAsher, Nathalie R{(b)(ﬁ); (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Thank you

Did any of our agents get interviewed by KOIN in support of the USAO Oregon Monday media request
on agent/officer injuries? | know we had a media query that|(b)(6); lvas engaging on but not sure we

actually did the interview. NV AYi

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Western Regional Communications Director (Spokesperson)
Olffice of Public Affairs
U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

W 602-595[b)6Y]
C 480-392-{(b)(6). ]
Emaill(b)6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov
From:l(b)(e)? (b)(7)(C) bice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:12 AM
To:[BYBY (HV7NC) @ice.dhs.gov>](b)(6): (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>;
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>{B)6). (BX7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{()(6);
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@dhs.gov>;
[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) I@ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |
[b)(6): (B)(7)(C) J@ice.dhs.gov>](b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

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
(B)XO):
From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 09:03
To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6), |
|@ice.dhs.gov>)(b)(6); (B)T)C) ]

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gow

2021-ICLI-00011 1130



Cei(b)(8): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Asher, Nathalie R [p)(6)- (b)(7)(C) _]dhs.gov>{(b)(6);
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Hi|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |

I’'m recommending we defer to DHS for questions on agents involved in Portland events and federal
protection.
However, I'm getting word that we may be rotating officers and agents into Portland for the protection

of the federal building. | know{(b)(6); jou stated LA SRT is involved.

Before deferring to DHS, I'd like to fully understand ERO and/or HSI involvement in Portland as our press
team may want to provide information on background to media or in support of DHS response.

[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
Western Regional Communications Director (Spokesperson)
Olffice of Public Affairs
U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
W 602-595-Ih\AY]

C 480-392B)(6);
Email|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov

From:|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 8:40 AM

To|(b)(6): (b)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [pice.dhs.gov>;
[(bYBY (hU(TVC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R[(B)(6); (B)(7)(C) _|Pdhs.gov>;
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov{(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

(b)(6);

And looping in HSI Portland ASAQ®XT(C) _ lor confirmation. I’'m quite sure though that no HSI personnel
are currently out making arrests. HSI Portland continues to staff the ICE office, but unless I’'m corrected,
their presence is limited to that site only.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 11:07 AM

Tob)(B): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[(bY(B): (B)T7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Ccd(b)B): (b)7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>, Asher, Nathalie R <[)(6): (p)7)C)[@dhs.gov> \(b)(6);
(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> [P)(7)(C)
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[(bY(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

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
| don’t know about Seattle ICE HSI (I included SAC|b)(6); (b)(7)(C)]for visibility)
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

ey ey ]

Deputy Field Office Director
ICE Enforcement & Removal Operations, Seattle, WA

Main: 206-835(R)(6): Desk: 206-835[B)B), [ ell: 206-786{b)(6);

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

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 7:30 AM

To:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
ce{b)(6); (B)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: PRESS: BORTAC Units in Portland

Good morning-
A second query, same subject. I've never heard the term BORTAC.

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@gmail.com>

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

(OO,

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Freelance Journalist
wwvﬁb)ﬁ){E) Iom

(b)(6); mail.com
@jscros
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From: Ib)(8); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 05:11:21 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Protective Intel inter departmental and interagency coordination

Thanks mg% [’11 find a way to push this issue up.

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300 gb)(ﬁ);

LAY aAYias

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 9:33 PM

Tollb)B) (b)W7VC) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce:|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Protective Intel inter departmental and interagency coordination

(b)(6);
(bYT)C

Apologies for getting this to you so late this evening. Here is the intel coordination issue raised
yesterday morning during the staff meeting. Again, | think our folks have done an amazing job
given the situation, but if this is the new norm and something that is expanding to other offices |
think improvements need to be made on the intel coordination side. ...

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

V/r
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p)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Chief Intelligence Officer and

Emergency Preparedness Coordinator

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Homeland Security Investigations - Seattle
Alaska | Idaho | Oregon | Washington

(D)(6); besi J(b)(6); )
b7y [Hiee | (206) 687(p)(7) Jnobile

HSI Intelligence Information Hub

{206}-447
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From: [(0)(6); B)(7)(C) |

Sent: 16 Jun 2020 19:44:55 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Protest

ies.[®)6);
No worries. 0)1C) ust needs them for Thursday

Thank You,

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Mission Support Specialist
HSI - Portland. OR

503-326-{P)(8). besk) / 503-437(0)(®)|(Mobile) / 503-326-2330 (FAX)

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@associates.ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:24 PM

To{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Protest

(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

Looks like a protest is going to start here at 2pm. So looks like I will be coming back tomorrow
(hopefully) to finish the job.

Very Respectfully,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

System Engineer | Amentum

Northwest Area

North Region | IT Field Operations Branch

IT Operations Division | OCIO

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement | DHS
Mobile: 503-207[P)(6); ]

E-mail:Eb)(G); b’)associates.ice.dhs.gov

ICE Service Desk: 888-34? r via we‘Ll(t‘))‘(‘e). (lf::f).(T)(C) - L - - :
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

From:

Sent: 17 Jun 2020 02:42:31 +0000
To: [(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now

Thanks, just didn’t want to think | was ignoring your emails...l just didn’t see them...| do appreciate the
intel updates for the protests and know the folks appreciate the heads up.

Have a good evening.

(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

From:|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 7:37 PM
To:{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now

Absolutely.

From: (B)(6). (B)(T)C) @ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 7:30 PM

To:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Ce:(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now

Thanks for the updateq(P)(6); |in the future, can you please just email the entire office with your intel
updates? | was preoccupied doing a few things and missed sending out your updates to the office. | just

don’t want to be the choke point.

Thanks,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From|(R)(6): (B)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 5:24 PM
To:(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Ce: ice.dhs.govs{)(8); B)(T)(C) |

[0)8): (B)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Protest at ICE Building happening now

We ended up with about 25 protestors about 45 min after my email. They cleared out around 1620.

From:l(b)(e); (b)(7)(C) I@associates.ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 3:38 PM
To:[b)BY (h)WT)MC) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now
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We have about 25 people out there and a man with a professional media-type camera. The woman that
dropped off the drums and such was arrested a couple of days ago for interfering with a police officer
and arrested last year for assaulting a police officer. Her name iy(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:45 PM

To:|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gow; b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
[BYB (7T IPice.dhs.govb)(6). (b)(7)(C) [CTR)

[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Passociates.ice.dhs.gov>

Ccy(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now

Looks like it is down to four

From:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:09 PM
To: [BY6Y (b)) |@ice.dhs.gov>{P)(6); (B)(7)(C)

[BYB) (BWTWCY _I@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(CTR)
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Passociates.ice.dhs.gov>

Caih\(RY (MV(7VC) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now

About a dozen people as of 1:50 pm. No problem leaving building.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From[(b\(RY- (hV(7V(CY |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Jun 16, 2020, 1:56 PM

Toi(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) CTR)
1b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  associates.ice.dhs.gov>
Ce:f(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(6); (b)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Protest at ICE Building happening now

We might get visitors

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Ibportla ndoregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 1:43 PM
To{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@hqg.dhs.gov)

[rvar: tev7ves [-dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Protest at ICE Building happening now

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.
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FYl.

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:44 PM

To: PPB CIU|(b)(6);Pportlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Protest at ICE Building happening now

There is a call to action at the ICE building protesting the custody a woman. | can’t find any information
on the numbers that plan on going.

FYl<

Oﬁicel(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) |
Portland Police Bureau
Criminal Intelligence Unit
1111 SW 2"9 Avenue

Portland, OR. 97204
(503)793hvAY_]

|(b)(6); l@portlandoregon.gov
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From: [(b)6): (bUTVC) | I

Sent: 17 Jun 2020 02:36:44 +0000
To: [(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now
Absolutely.

Fromi(0)(6): ()(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 7:30 PM

To:|(b)(6): (b)(T7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now
Thanks for the updates ﬁEQﬁ?{;m the future, can you please just email the entire office with your intel
updates? | was preoccupied doing a few things and missed sending out your updates to the office. | just
don’t want to be the choke point.

Thanks,
DX,
From:l(b)(e)? (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gow
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 5:24 PM
To{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc; pice.dhs.gov>;[(P)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Protest at ICE Building happening now

We ended up with about 25 protestors about 45 min after my email. They cleared out around 1620.

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@associates.ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 3:38 PV
Tq(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now

We have about 25 people out there and a man with a professional media-type camera. The woman that
dropped off the drums and such was arrested a couple of days ago for interfering with a police officer
and arrested last year for assaulting a police officer. Her name is[(h)(6): (b}(7)(C) |

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:45 PM

To:|(b)(6); (bX7)(C) Eice.d hs.gov>;|(b)(6); (bX7)(C)
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) !@lce.d hsS.2OV>[hVAY: ThW 7V Y [TR)

[(b)(8): (b)(T)(C) |@associates.ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: [hVRY (R T7VC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

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
To|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Widener, Brian T

bY(BY (h(7VC) ice.dhs.gov>; McKavery, Olivia M (CTR)

[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@associates.ice.dhs.gov>
Cc|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

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
To:{(6)(6); (B)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (B)(7)(C) ___JCTR)
Ib)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@associates.ice.dhs.gov>
Cc{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[(£)(6): (D)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Protest at ICE Building happening now

We might get visitors

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 1:43 PM

To:l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) t@ice,dhs,gox.r)l(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)C) I@hg.dhs.gov)

b)(6); @hqg.dhs.gov>

Y ST

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

From|(0)(8); (b)(7)(C) B portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:44 PM

To: PPB CIU |(b)(6@portlandoregon.gow

Subject: Protest at ICE Building happening now

There is a call to action at the ICE building protesting the custody a woman. | can’t find any information
on the numbers that plan on going.

FYl<
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Officer [P BXNC) |
Portland Police Bureau
Criminal Intelligence Unit
1111 SW 2" Avenue
Portland, OR. 97204

(503)793[(b)(6); |
[(b)(6): Bportlandoregon.gov
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|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

From:
Sent: 17 Jun 2020 02:54:51 +0000
To: [b)(8): (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now
(b)(3)
From:|(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 7:43 PM
To:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gow

Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now

Thanks, just didn’t want to think | was ignoring your emails...I just didn’t see them...| do appreciate the
intel updates for the protests and know the folks appreciate the heads up.

Have a good evening.

(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)
From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 7:37 PM
Toi(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now
Absolutely.
From{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 7:30 PM
To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Ccy(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) @ice.d hs-g0v>;|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C)

[0)@®); 7))  |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now

Thanks for the updates|P)(6); | the future, can you please just email the entire office with your intel
updates? | was preoccupied doing a few things and missed sending out your updates to the office. | just

don’t want to be the choke point.

Thanks,

b)(6);
p)(7)(C)

From:|(P)(6); (b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 5:24 PM
Togb)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
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Ceb)(6): (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov3{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

{(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Protest at ICE Building happening now

We ended up with about 25 protestors about 45 min after my email. They cleared out around 1620.

Fromi(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) _ [@associates.ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 3:38 PM
To|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now

We have about 25 people out there and a man with a professional media-type camera. The woman that
dropped off the drums and such was arrested a couple of days ago for interfering with a police officer
and arrested last year for assaulting a police officer. Her name is{(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) |

From:l(b)(e); (B)T7)C) I@ice,d hs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:45 PM
[pice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

Toyb)(6): (b)(7)(C)
[6): (0)\7)(C)Rice.dhs.gov>[P)(6); (B)(7)(C) CTR)
ey vy l@associates.ice.dhs.gov>

Ccl(b)(B): (b)T7MC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now

Looks like it is down to four

From:[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:09 PM

Tol(b)(6): (b)(7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>|0)(6); (B)(7)(C)
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ce.d hs.gov>|(b)(6)i (B)T7)C) hR)

@associates.ice.dhs.gov>
Cc{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now

About a dozen people as of 1:50 pm. No problem leaving building.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fromi(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Jun 16, 2020, 1:56 PM

To: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Eice.d hs.gov>|(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) TR)
[(b)(6); (b)T)C) [@associates.ice.dhs.gov>
CefhV B (VY Pice.dhs.gov>, [b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

[(6)(6); (b)(7)(C) [Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Protest at ICE Building happening now
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We might get visitors

From:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 1:43 PM

To{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>{(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) [@hqg.dhs.gov)
P, phodugs

uopett v, Protest at ICE Building happening now

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

FYI.
From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) E)portla ndoregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:44 PM

To: PPB CIU|(R)(B)pportlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Protest at ICE Building happening now

There is a call to action at the ICE building protesting the custody a woman. | can’t find any information
on the numbers that plan on going.

FYl<

officer [B)6); BYTIC) |
Portland Police Bureau
Criminal Intelligence Unit
1111 SW 2"9 Avenue
Portland, OR.

(b)(6)
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From: (b)), B)?)C) |

Sent: 16 Jun 2020 19:48:41 +0000
To: [b)(8); (b)(7)(C) FTR)
Subject: RE: Protest

Yes, 10-4_b)(6) just let me know when they are done tomorrow and | will come in and pick up.

Thanks!

From{(0)(8); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:45 PM

Todh\(ARY (hV(TVC) [@associates.ice.dhs.gov>
Ccib)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Protest

ies.[(0)(6);
No warries. BT ust needs them for Thursday

Thank You,

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Mission Support Specialist
HSI - Portland, OR
503-326|b)(6); Desk) /503-43;§b)(6); Mobile) / 503-326-2330 (FAX)

I \TiraTS LAYiraYia
From:|(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |@associates.ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:24 PM
To:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) E}ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: Protest

(b)(6);

YAV ol

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
Mobile: 503-201)6); ]

E-mailhb)(ﬁ); . vassociates.ice.dhs.gov

R WY

ICE Service Desk: 888-341bP)(6); [r via web|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Y AW T
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From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 16 Jul 2020 20:58:42 +0000
To: [(b)(B); (B)(7)(C)

|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: SAC Email

| would say a topic for SAC calls in future, or perhaps a top 3 issue is:

(b)(3)
Thanks,
(b)(6);
) 1206-534B)(6); ])
From: (BTG Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 1:42 PM
To:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  |@ice.dhs.govy(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov3(k)(6); (b)(7)(C)
tce.dhs.gov‘}; Dice.dhs.gov>;
ice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>;
|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.g0v>

Subject: FW: SAC Email

FYSA only[(b)(6): now in place as Acting AD Dom Ops. Good news is there should be increased calls
with HQ. | plan to participate in all of them. Please continue to feed me with issues that need

addressing. Additionally, keep in mind the Top 3 Issues request so that we can get those on his radar
when the time comes. May be hard to wiggle down to just three - | know!!

See you guys in a couple days...

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Froml(b)(ﬁ); (B)T7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 16, 2020, 3:18 PM

To[B)(E): (B)T)(C) pice.dhs.zov{B)(6); (B)(7)(C) |pice.dhs.gov>, [B)E), |
[0)(8); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gow{(b)(e); ©)(7)(©) Pice.dhs.gov>{b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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[B)(B): (b)T7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
b)(6); @ice.dhs.gov>[0)(6): (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,[b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
[B)(6); (b)(7)(C) _ |pice.dhs.cov>[BY(6) (B)TIC) |@ice.dhs.gov>[0)(6): (b)7)(C) |
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)|@ice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, [BYE)_(BY7NC) |
@ice.dhs.gov>](b)(6);(b)(?)(C) @ice.dhs.gow b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6):. (b)T7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>{b)(6): (0)(7)(C) |
ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>[B)(B), (B)(7)(C) |
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>J(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> ImAy trvzvey |
@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.d hs.gov>.[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(8); @ice.dhs.gov:-j(b](ﬁ]; (b)Y(7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[bYBY (hW7VC) )
[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov*b)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) @ice.dhs.gow,ﬁb)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) |
[(b)(B): (bUTMC) _ Pice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (b)(T7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,l(b)(6); |
[(6)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
cci(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I@ice.dhs.gow.kb](ﬁ]:(b)(?)(C] I
[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |
|g|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) J@ice.dhs.gov> [bY(6): (B)MTNC) [@ice.dhs.gov(b)(B): (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(8); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.d hs.govi(b_)(e); (b)(7)(C) E)ice_—dhs_gg>

Subject: SAC Email
All-

Hope everyone is doing well.....just want to reach out and make contact. First let me extend my
appreciation and say thank you tdb)(6): ]he made the transition very easy and I hope to carry
on some of his ideas and will look to him before he sets off into his new life.

Second, I know you hear it a lot from HQ that we are here to help. I want to make sure we do
help but I will also look to you as the field leaders to be a part of the solutions. We have fantastic
folks in Ops but our resources are fairly limited and as we move HSI forward, I want input from
all of you. If it is something we can do better, please let us know.[b)(6):  ]and myself will
form a three headed monster.....if you cannot get one of us, try the next. We will work to be
responsive. My cell i{b)(6) (b)(7)(C) |(if I do not answer, send a text or email-may be in a
meeting or on the line).

There are a few things I am looking to implement in the near future:

b)(3); (b)(7)(E)
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b)(3); (b)(7)(E)

2021-ICLI-00011 1149




From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 16 Jul 2020 20:50:39 +0000
To: b)(®); (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: SAC Email
10-4. My top item for Division 3 |{b){6); ©XN(C) CS funding.

(b)(B); (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Special Agentin Charge
Homeland Security Investigations
Seattle, WA 98104
Office: (206) 442{b)(BY |
Cell: (509) 3g(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

From:|(b)(6); (B)T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 1:42 PM
To{B)(6); (B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;(P)(6): (B)(T)(C) |
b)(6); B)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs.govb)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov3{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
ice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs.gov>;
[b)(8); (b)(7)(C)  |@ice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>;
[0)(6); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: SAC Email

FYSA only.[(b)(8);  [now in place as Acting AD Dom Ops. Good news is there should be increased calls
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

From: [(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jul 16, 2020, 3:18 PM
Tolb)AY, (b7 CY bice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6), |
[(6)Y(6): (b)T)(C) __I@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov> [(b)(6): (D)YTMC) |
VAL (h(7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>BYBY (BYTNC) J@ice.dhs.gov>,[(B)(6). ’J
PX®) . [pice.dhs.gov>[0)B): (DXT)C) |@ice.dhs gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) | @ice.dhs.gov>, [R)(6); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,Ib)B): (BMTVC) ]
Fe.dhs.gov>, [hVRY: (hV(TVC) @ice.dhs.gov> Fb)(e); (b)(?)(C)|
e.dhs.gov>, [b)(6): (b)(7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6); (B)(7)C) @ice.dhs.gob)(6): (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov3][b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
ice.dhs.gov> [Dice.dhs.goy
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b)(6); (0)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.d hs.gow{(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) |_I

ice.dhs.gov> [h\(AY W7V [@ice.dhs.gov>, Tb)(B); (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov> WA\ rni7vie [@ice.dhs.gov>,[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
@ice.dhs.gov>P)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) _Pice.dhs.gov3](B)(6); (B)(7)(C) pPice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6). |
(b)(B): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc{(b)(6): (b)T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>,|(b)(6)i(b)(7)(c) |
C(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, [b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
[(6)(6): (B)(T)(C) JPice.dhs.gov>(b)BY (bW7MC) Pice.dhs.goy
[0)®); (B)Y7)C) Piced hs.gov>,|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) I@ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: SAC Email
All-
Hope everyone is doing well.....just want to reach out and make contact. First let me extend my

appreciation and say thank you to [P)(6); |he made the transition very easy and I hope to carry
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
all of you. If it is something we can do better, please let us know. [b)(6),  Jand myself will
form a three headed monster.....if you cannot get one of us, try the next. We will work to be
responsive. My cell is |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [I do not answer, send a text or email-may be in a
meeting or on the line):

There are a few things I am looking to implement in the near future:

(b)(3)
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(b)(3)

b)(6);
p)(7)(C)
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From: [b)(BY (b)WTV(CY I

Sent: 16 Jul 2020 20:58:02 +0000

To: [(0)6): ()7)(C)

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: SAC Email

1. Whether DHA is going to continue and/or other potential mechanisms for hiring quality
local/state law enforcement officers seeking to transition to the federal level as a result of

efforts to defund police departments (that lead to layoffs, desire for new working environment,
etc).

b)(6);
&:%7}(0) s PCS for his promotion as GS (HSI Del Rio). He was selected about a year ago.

2. S

T

Fron|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 1:51 PM

To: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;
[b)®); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.govib)(6); (B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;

ice.dhs.gov>;

Dice.dhs.gov>;

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) F?ice.dhs.gow
ubject: RE: mai

10-4. My top item for Division 3 i(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) PCS funding.
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Homeland Security Investigations
Seattle, WA 98104
Office: (206) 4 :
Cell: (509) 3874(b)(6);

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 1:42 PM

To:|(b)(6); (bY(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Armstrong, Chris

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.gov(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
ice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs.gov>;
Pice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>;

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: SAC Email

FYSA only EEQEELM now in place as Acting AD Dom Ops. Good news is there should be increased calls

with HQ. I'plan to participate in all of them. Please continue to feed me with issues that need
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
Tol[BY6) ()(7I(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, [6)(6); (6)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>,[(D)(6Y. ]
[(b)(6): (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov> [B)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.d hs.gov>,|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(B): (B)(7)(C) _ Pice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>,|(b)(6); |
b6y @ice.dhs.govy(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [Pice.dhs.gov{b)(6). BITNC) ]
& bWy J@ice.dhs.gov>{b)(6): (b)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[(b)BY (W7 ]
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [Rice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.govs, [(P)(6B): (B)(7)(C) |
RDice.dhs.gov>)hVRY (7MY ] i l@ice.dhs.gov>[ b)Y (BW7VCY ]
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> @ice.dhs.go
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov{(b)(8): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov> FRVAY (7Y |
[@ice.dhs.govIimvay rmvzvien [Pice.dhs.gov>,[(b)(6)Y: (bUTWC) |
b)(6); (b)(7T)(C) pice.dhs.gov>{(b)(B): (bU7)C) pice.dhs.gov>,[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
@ice.dhs.gov>fb)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov=lb)B): (B)T7MC) |
b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.govs fmay ]
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.d hs.govihViBY (R 7V Y [@ice.dhs.gov>
cd(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>, [B)(6). (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>kb)(6); (0)(7)(C) |
[B)6): (YTMC) _|@ice.dhs.gov>)(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, (P)(6); (P)(7)(C)
[y I@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov

Kb)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) loice.dhs.gov> ImaY tmizen @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: SAC Email

All-

Hope everyone is doing well.....just want to reach out and make contact. First let me extend my

appreciation and say thank you to(b)(6): e made the transition very easy and I hope to carry
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
all of you. If it is something we can do better, please let us know. and myself will
form a three headed monster.....if you cannot get one of us, try the next. We will work to be
responsive. My cell ifp)(6); (b)(7)(C)  if I do not answer, send a text or email-may be in a

meeting or on the lineJ.

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

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 23:27:02 +0000
To: [(6)(6): (BY7)(C)

(b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: SAC Email

My top question would be:

What is HSI’s position going to be moving forward with assisting FPS in guarding ICE and Federal
Facilities? If we are expected to assist, what roles will we assist in and what roles will we not assist in.
Criminal Investigators, and even SRT’s, have NOT been trained to deal with mass demonstrations/riots
and all are ill-equipped to provide FPS assistance in crowd control and riot situations.

Thanks,
(b)(6);
HEATIAYI o)
Fron"(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.g0v>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 1:42 PM
To{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Armstrong, Chris
(b)(B); (B)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.govib)(®); (0)(7)(C)
(b)(8); (b)(7)(C)  Pice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
(@ice.dhs.gov> ice.dhs.gov>;
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: SAC Email

FYSA onl now in place as Acting AD Dom Ops. Good news is there should be increased calls
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

To: [(b)(6): (b)7)C)

Pice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (bW 7)(C)

@ice.dhs.govb-,kb)(ﬁl; |

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

b)(6): (b)T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

b)(6); l@ice.d hs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

|@ice.d hs.gov>,|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

bY(BY (bW TWCY

[@ice.dhs.gov>b\BY (hWT7VC)

b)(6); @ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.govs, [(P)(B); (B)(T)(C) |
b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, [bY6) (B 7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

p)(6); (b)(7)(C)

AY4

[@ice.dhs.gov

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
ice.dhs.gov>, mﬁ.;w

p)(6); (b)(7)(C)

p)(6); (b)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov> [(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>[B)(6): (b)T)C) i

@ice.d hs.gov>,|(b)(6)i (b)7)C)

ﬁb)(ﬁ); [@ice.dhs.gov> [B)BY: (BUTVC) |@ice.dhs.goy

I@ice.d hs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I

[6)(6): (B)(7)C) Pice.dhs.govs>[b)(B); (B)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>,

K

p)(6); (0)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>|b)(6): |

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C)

[@ice.d hs.govﬂ(b)(e)i (b)(7)(C) l@ice.d hs.gov>

Ccil(b)(B): (b)T7)C)

|2ice.dhs.gov>, [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [
[ice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
(@ice.dhs.gov>.l(h)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

|@ice.dhs.gov>,(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(D)L BITNC)  |Rice.dhs.gov>[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, {b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
b)(6): [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (b)(7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.d hs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: SAC Email

All-

Hope everyone is doing well.....just want to reach out and make contact. First let me extend my
appreciation and say thank you to[P)(6). |he made the transition very easy and I hope to carry
on some of his ideas and will look to him before he sets off into his new life.

Second, I know you hear it a lot from HQ that we are here to help. I want to make sure we do

help but I will also look to you as the field leaders to be a part of the solutions. We have fantastic
folks in Ops but our resources are fairly limited and as we move

all of you. If it is something we can do better, please let us know.|(P)(6);
form a three headed monster.....if you cannot get one of us, try the next. We will work to be
responsive. My cell idb)(6): (b)7)(C) _[if I do not answer, send a text or email-may be in a

meeting or on the line).

There are a few things I am looking to implement in the near future:

HSI forward, I want input from

| and myself will

b)(3)
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b)(3)

(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)
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From: [b)(6); b)7)(C) |

Sent: 16 Jul 2020 21:24:25 +0000
To: [b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: SAC Email

And in fact, for the recent SFLR round only 3 candidates put in for the region; none of whom we are
prepared to select. Bottom line, the SFLR program is not working for this region.

(bY(B):
206-442[b)(6](d) | 206-535[P)(B(m)

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) g@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:22 PM

Tob)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov=>;[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>;
Dice.dhs.gov> [@ice.dhs.gov>;
@ice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: SAC Email

(b)(6); (R)(7)(C); (b)(3)

From|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 1:59 PM

To:{(b)(6): (b)T)C) @ice.dhs.govi(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) jice.dhs.gov>;

b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.govib)(B); (b)(7)(C) PRice.dhs.gov>;
ice.dhs.gov>; ice.dhs.gov>;

[@ice.dhs.gov>[R)(8); (b)(7)(C)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: SAC Email

I would say a topic for SAC calls in future, or perhaps a top 3 issue is:

(b)(3)
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b)(3)

Thanks,
(b)(6);
206-442 d) | 206-535 (m)
From{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 1:42 PM
To:{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Armstrong, Chris
@ice.dhs.gov{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

1b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
1 ice.dhs.gov>; Pice.dhs.gov>;

Dice.dhs.gov>;

1 Pice.dhs.gov>
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: SAC Email

FYSA only|(b)(6); ow in place as Acting AD Dom Ops. Good news is there should be increased calls
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

From: {(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jul 16, 2020, 3:18 PM
To:[BYB) (b)Y 7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>,[(R)(6): (B)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>,|(b)(6); |
(b)(8): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>](b)(6): (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
t{(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7T)(C)|@ice.dhs.gov> [(bYBY: (BT C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, |(b)(6]; |
Eb)(e); @ice.dhs.gov>, [(B)(6Y: (B)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
B)(6); B)(7T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (YTNC) ]
b)(6); [@ice.dhs.gov> [B)6): (BY7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
b)(7)(C) I@ice,dhs,gow}(b)(s);(b)(?)(C) [2ice.dhsEovs; |(b)(6): (B)(7)(C) |
ice.dhs.gov>{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov{(p)(6); (b)(7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>,[(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |

ice.dhs.gov>,
b)(8); (bY(7)(C)  pice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>RWRY (hW 7V C) I
[@ice.dhs.gov>[b)6): (BYTVC) Pice.dhs.gov>, [rvay- thvzvey |
:(b)(G); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>lthvay: (7 |
e e Pice.dhs.go ce.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Ib)BY (hW7MC) |@ice.d hs.gov>|(b)(6); (bY(7)(C) @ice.dhs.govb-,l(b)(ﬁ); |
[BX6): (BXTXC) Ipice.dhs.zov>[b)(6). (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> Ao
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Cq(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>,[(b)(6Y: (B)7)C) pice.dhs.gov>)| .

[(6)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>, {(P)(6);
[(b)(8): (b)(T7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov

[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: SAC Email

All-

Hope everyone is doing well.....just want to reach out and make contact. First let me extend my
appreciation and say thank you to[b)(6); |..he made the transition very easy and I hope to carry
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
all of you. If it is something we can do better, please let us know. |(b)(§)ﬁ and myself will
form a three headed monster.....if you cannot get one of us, try the next. We will work to be
responsive. My cell is[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [f I do not answer, send a text or email-may be in a
meeting or on the line).

There are a few things I am looking to implement in the near future:

p)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(3)
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b)(3)

(b)(6);

Y AV adY
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From: [b)(6); (B))(C) |

Sent: 12 Feb 2020 00:05:04 +0000
To: [(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: reminder

Thank you for the reminder! Tomorrow | shall ask her to start working on that... We had talked about it
already.

From: [(6)(6): (6)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:59 PM
To{(b)(6): (bXTNEC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: reminder

Just a reminder, you were going to ask to send an email to all individuals on the 2 GS 14 cert lists
to find out if they would be interested in interviewing for a GS 14 vacancy in Portland.s retiring
May 31, 2020, so | would like to have an idea of who is actually interested so | can start reviewing
resumes when | have time. | know a lot can happen between now and May, but it will go pretty fast and
at least | have an idea of who is interested.

Thanks,

(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)
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